POSTED: March 22, 2012

MEETING of the Burrillville Rubbish and Recycling Committee to be held Monday, March 26,
2012, at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall Annex, 144 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI.

Members Present: Donald Blanchard, Colleen Joubert, Robyn Volpini, Director of Public Works
or designee, Town Manager or designee.

Other Members Present:

Members Absent:

Public Comment:

1)

2)

That the question of approving the minutes of the regular meeting of the Burrillville Rubbish
and Recycling Committee held on February 27, 2012; and the question of dispensing with
the reading of said minutes; be now taken up.

Discussion of current Refuse and Recycling statistics

New Business:

None

Unfinished Business:

3)

4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

Discussion of bids for automated collection and rollout carts
a) Action relative to scheduling a special meeting regarding waste hauler bids
Discussion of survey results and timeframe for accepting surveys

Status update of Single Stream Recycling launch and education campaign
Discussion/action relative to participating in the Burrillville Farmer’s Market

Discussion/action relative to holding a shred event along with Eco Depot on August 18
Review and discuss items proposed for future meetings

Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the
Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide
such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling
(401) 568-4300 (voice) or “via Rl Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).



Regular Meeting of the Burrillville Rubbish and Recycling Committee to be held Monday,
February 27, 2012 at 6:35 p.M. at the Town Hall Annex, 144 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville,
RI.

PRESENT: Andrea Hall, Recycling Coordinator, Christine Mulligan and Robyn Volpini
OTHERS PRESENT: Council Liaisons Steven Rawson and David Place

MEMBERS ABSENT: Colleen Joubert and Greg Mislick were excused. Donald Blanchard was
absent.

1. VOTED to accept the minutes of the regular meeting held on January 23, 2012; and
dispense with the reading of said minutes.

Motion by Andrea Hall. Seconded by Christine Mulligan. The vote was unanimous.

2. Discussion of current Refuse and Recycling statistics
No discussion.

3. Discussion/action relative to Earth Day Cleanup 2012
Andrea Hall stated that she is on the planning committee for this event, which is being held
April 21. She is creating a kids’ flyer to send home with students. She announced that if
anyone knows of streets that need to be cleaned up, they should let her know.

4. Discussion/action relative to Family Fair 2012

Andrea Hall stated that the event is scheduled for May 5.

VOTED to set up an informational table to educate residents about single stream recycling and
automated collection.

Motion by Christine Mulligan. Seconded by Robyn Volpini. The vote was unanimous.
5. Discussion/action relative to conducting a public survey of waste hauling services

Andrea Hall stated that to date she had not gotten information from Greg Mislick with regards
to an online survey tool, so she created a PDF survey to be completed and emailed or faxed.
She will also publish the survey in the Bargain Buyer. She also mentioned that she would
contact the school and library web site administrators for help with placing a link to the survey
on their respective sites. A flyer will also be sent home with students.



6. Status of thank you letter to Chris White for his efforts in researching automated
collection options

Robyn Volpini reported that she sent the note.
7. Discussion/action on status of Single Stream Recycling

Andrea Hall stated that RIRRC is already utilizing the new system, but the launch date will be
delayed for a month to execute a marketing campaign. RIRRC will be piloting the program early
in several towns, including Burrillville, to gauge resident reaction and fix any problems.
Therefore, our town will be starting the Enhanced Recycling Program in April. An article will
appear in the Burrillville Bugle announcing the upcoming program with details released when
we get information from RIRRC.

8. Discussion of bids for automated collection and carts

Christine Mulligan reported that the bid opening for the carts had taken place on February 29
and that the bids for automated collection will be opened on March 15. Recommendations will
be presented to the Town Council after the proposals have been reviewed.

9. Review and discuss items proposed for future meetings:

e Attendance at Farmer’s Market — Robyn will contact Laurie Low

e Possibility of placing a Styrofoam collection dumpster at the Compost Facility
e A future tour of the newly designed MRF

e Holding a shred event on the day of the Eco Depot scheduled for August 18

10. VOTED to adjourn at 7:10 p.m.

Motion by Christine Mulligan. Seconded by Robyn Volpini. The vote was unanimous.

Christine Mulligan, Secretary
Minutes Approved

Date:



RIRRC Municipal Customer Monthly
Summary: Burrillville - February 2012

Municipal Cap Summary:

For the current fiscal year, as of February 29, 2012, Burrillville has tipped 3,251 tons ( 61.1%) of its 5,320 ton cap, and has delivered
958 tons of recyclables to the MRF, for a MRF Recycling Rate of, 22.8%.

13 Month Material Summary By Customer Account

12 Mnth.
Material (Code): Account Feb-11  Mar-11  Apr-11  May-11  Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11  Sep-11 Oct-11  Nov-11  Dec-11  Jan-12  Feb-12 Total
COMPOSTABLES 0 0 10 1 10 7 5 0 15 1 4 0 2 64.57
CHRISTMAS TREES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
(313): BURR932721
LEAF/YARD DEBRIS 0 0 10 11 10 7 5 0 15 1 4 0 0 62
(312): BURR932721
PLASTIC 0 0 2 5 1 5 2 3 3 0 2 0 2 25.55
MIXED RIDGID 0 0 2 5 1 5 2 3 3 0 2 0 2 26
PLASTICS (830):
BURR932721
RECYCLEABLE 71 115 122 119 144 116 129 106 113 124 149 133 103 1,471.06
MATERIALS
MATTRESSES, BOX 0 0 4 2 3 1 3 1 2 2 1 1 3 23
SPRINGS (330):
BURR932721
MAX MUN RECY IN - 34 44 48 46 60 50 50 46 29 0 4 0 0 375
MIXED (712):
BURR158655
MAX MUN RECY IN - 0 2 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 9
MIXED (712):
BURR932022
MAX MUN RECY IN - 32 64 67 65 70 63 74 54 47 4 12 0 0 520
PAPER (711):
BURR158655
MAX MUN RECY IN - 6 5 3 5 10 2 2 4 3 4 4 4 3 49
PAPER (711):
BURR932022
MAX MUN RECY IN - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 113 127 128 96 495
PAPER & MIXED (713):
BURR158655
SOLID WASTE 308 417 392 374 467 441 427 510 405 396 420 386 293 4,927.52



TIRES 0 0 3 3 3 3 4 3 0 8 0 0 3 29.90

TIRES (307): 0 0 3 3 3 3 4 3 0 8 0 0 3 30
BURR932721
Totals: 378 532 528 513 625 571 566 623 537 529 574 365 403 6,519

Page 2 of 3 3/5/2012



Municipal MRF Recycling Rate Trend:

Burrillville
500 B Recycling B Refuse
-ll- Recycling Rate
400

300

Tons

200

100

Feb-11
Mar-11

Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11

Jul-11

Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11

Page 3 of 3

Nov-11
Dec-11
Jan-12
Feb-12

50%
40%
U
(1)
=
(2]
o
~
30% A
o
(3}
<
Q
o
Q
20%
10%
0%

3/6/2012



USE THIS GUIDE

as a reference to

find local public and
private organizations
to help you reduce your
trash, reuse valuable
items and recycle
everything you can

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, March 27 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

Guide to help you reuse, recycle and
donate begins on

Trash and recycling program information
for the SERRP communities of Foxboro,
Mansfield, North Attleboro, Plainville
and Wrentham,


/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E4&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E8&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

Sears stores will take back brands called
back by the manufacturer.

Call your local Sears to find out if they
will accept your particular brand of smoke
detector.

Emerald Square Mall, 2009 South Wash-
ington St., No. Attleboro, 508-699-5155

Sporting Goods Donations

» Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Sporting goods (no skis or exercise equip-
ment). 1-800-483-5503

» Boys and Girls Clubs, bgch.org
Sports equipment. 617-994-4700

» Goodwill, goodwillmass.org
Sporting goods. 1-888-828-GIVE (4483)

» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-
usaeast.org

Sporting goods. 1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-
7825)
» Play It Again Sports, playitagainsports.
com/playitagainsports

They pay cash for quality used sports
gear and equipment.

Bring any used sports gear or equipment
to your nearest store location.

630 Washington St., Dedham, 781-493-
6796

Tank Disposal

The towns of Mansfield, North Attleboro,
and Plainville accept propane tanks at their
recycling centers year round. Wrentham ac-
cepts propane tanks only at its household
hazardous waste day.

D Interstate Refrigerant Recovery

Propane tanks, helium tanks, oxygen
tanks, fire extinguishers, and acetylene
tanks.

Call to arrange drop off or pick up service,
but please note that there is a 20 tank
minimum for pick up of propane tanks.

12 Morse Place, Foxboro, 508-543-5482

» 0il Man

Propane tanks. Drop off used propane
tanks for a fee of $5.

227 Cocasset St., Foxboro, 508-698-
2900

» Blue Rhino, bluerhino.com
Any 20 Ib. propane tank, as long as it is

in acceptable condition. In addition to the

locations listed below, you may perform a

search on Blue Rhino’s website to find a

location more convenient for you. Please

note that this is an exchange program.
Take your old tank to a Blue Rhino retailer

and tell a cashier that you would like to

exchange your propane tank.

Shell Gas Station, 32 Commercial St.,
Foxboro

Sonoco A+, 105 Main St., Foxboro

Cumberland Farms, 20 Mechanic St.,
Foxboro

Stop & Shop, 141 Main St., Foxboro

Home Depot, 390 West St., Mansfield

Stop & Shop, 377 Chauncy St., Mansfield

Walmart, 1470 S. Washington St., No.
Attleboro

Lowe’s, 1360 S. Washington St., No.
Attleboro

Cataldo’s Paint & Hardware, 84 South St.,
Wrentham

Thrift Stores and Pawn Shops

Once Again Store, 508-222-5330 379 OId
Colony Road, Norton,

Attleboro Pawnbrokers, 508-222-2888 29
Pleasant St., Attleboro

Lori's Attic, 508-880-6618, 237 Whit-
tenton St., Taunton

Second Thoughts Consignment, 508-222-
9950 4 South Main St., Attleboro

Fall River Pawn Brokers, 508-880-7799,
48 Taunton Green, Taunton

Moneytree, 508-824-3035 53 Weir St.,
Taunton

Taunton Antiques Center, 508-821-3333;
19 Main St., Taunton

Pennies From Heaven, 508-823-6546,
141 Washington St., Taunton

Jewels Place Quality Consignment, 508-
977-2426; 95 Summer St., Taunton

Trading Post Inc., 508-543-5191; 6
Central St., Foxboro

Phoebe's Hidden Treasures, 508-643-
2480; 16 South Washington St., No.
Attleboro

Society of St. Vincent De Paul, 508-695-
5150; 173 Washington St., Plainville

Commodities Market, 508-384-1448; 32
Franklin St., Wrentham

Toiletries

Toiletries, such as unused soap, sham-
poo, conditioner, toothpaste, toothbrushes,
mouthwash, skin lotion, etc. may be
donated to any shelter of your choice.

One local option is New Hope Shelter in
Attleboro.
New Hope Shelter, 508-226-4588, 21

Park St., Attleboro

Tools Donations

» Tri-County RVTHS, tri-county.tc

Tools that are in very good condition.

Contact Tri-County’s Vocational Director
Ken Dow to see if your tools will be ac-
cepted.

147 Pond St., Franklin, 508-528-5400
» Vietnam Veterans of America, cloth-
ingdonations.org

Tools of all kinds. 1-800-775-VETS
(8387)

Toy Donations

» Children's Orchard, wepaycash.com
Gently used and new Kid's toys.
» Cradles to Crayons, cradlestocrayons.
org
Gently used and new supplies, such as
clothes, toys, school supplies, etc.
Check website for upcoming drives in
your area.

Used Motor Oil

company, Car Program LLC, will contact
you to arrange for pickup of your vehicle,
and will provide you with a receipt for tax
purposes.

Visit the website and fill out the vehicle
donation form. 1-888-949-2577

» Car Campaign, aac.org

Most cars, trucks, and motorcycles within
Massachusetts accept those that are heav-
ily damaged or incomplete. Unfortunately,
They do not have pick-up available in the
Cape Cod area. If you have any questions
about what you can donate, please call
1-888-332-2886.

Fill out the online donation form or call
our toll-free car donation program at 1-888-
332-2886. They will then contact you and
arrange to have your vehicle towed away at
a scheduled time. 1-888-332-AUTO (2886)

» Cars for Kid's Sake, bbbscentraltx.
org/carsforkids.html
Cars, trucks, boats, and motorcycles.
Call to arrange a donation.
1-800-859-6526

» Easter Seals, vehicledonation.com

Used vehicle or boat (running or not), and
your donation is fully tax deductible.

Call or visit the website to have your
vehicle picked up.

1-888-631-6833

» Kidney Cars, kidney.org/funds/kidney-
cars/index.cfm

The vehicle must be whole. You must hold
clear title to the vehicle. You must disclose
structural damage (i.e., bent frame, rust,
etc.) *Although not required, for towing
purposes inflated tires are preferred.

When your car is accepted for donation,
you will be mailed a packet with a self-ad-
dressed envelope in which to mail back the
signed title to your vehicle, an odometer
statement giving the exact mileage on your
vehicle and other information to assist in
better serving you. Once the NKF receives
your completed donor packet, you will be
contacted to schedule your free tow.

1-800-488-CARS (2277)

» Home for the Little Wanderers,
thehome.org

Used vehicle or boat (running or not), and
your donation is fully tax deductible.

Call or visit the website to have your
vehicle picked up.

1-800-513-6560
» MA Special Olympics, recycleforgold.
org

All complete vehicles (engine, transmis-
sion, 4 tires) are accepted regardless of
their condition. However, due to increased
fuel and labor costs, and decreased value
of older used vehicles, some vehicles may
be subject to a $65 towing/processing
fee, payable by Visa or MasterCard to Millis
Industries prior to pickup.

To donate a vehicle to Special Olympics
Massachusetts simply call 1-800-590-

1600 or fill out the form on the online dona-

tion page. The Account Representative will

ask a number of important questions rela-

tive to the ownership status of the vehicle,

its location, and its general condition.
1-800-590-1600

» National Vehicle Donations Programs
Online, auto-donation.com

Used vehicle or boat (running or not),
and your donation is fully tax deductible.
This organization serves many charities
that you may choose from, including: Big
Brother/Big sister, National Kidney Founda-
tion, American Lung Association, and many
others.

Call or visit the website to have your
vehicle picked up.

1-800-456-5517

» Saint Vincent de Paul Society, svdpbos-

ton.com

Used vehicle or boat (running or not), and
your donation is fully tax deductible.

Call or visit the website to have your
vehicle picked up.

1-866-403-CARS (2277)

» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-
usaeast.org

Vehicles must have a title in the donor’s
name, with no liens, a set of keys, and four
inflated tires. The vehicle must also be
accessible for the tow truck. All vehicles
regardless of age have a title, or letter of

origin or transferable registration.

Cars older than 1991 must be dropped
off at a drop off center. Call 1-888-999-
ARMY (1-888-999-2769) for locations. To
donate a car, complete the online donation
form. The Salvation Army will call you within
3 business days to provide you with the
stock number assigned to your donation
and to arrange for a pick-up time. Your
tax deductible receipt will be provided at
the time of pick-up. Tax information will be
mailed after the vehicle has been sold.

1-888-999-ARMY (2769)

» Solutions at Work, solutionsatwork.org

Donated cars should have at least two
years of estimated life remaining, be able
to pass inspection with only minor work
($50 or less), and need no more than $300
of immediate repairs to run well. Cars with
automatic transmission are especially
needed.

Call or email at[info@solutionsatwork.org]
to arrange a Wheels donation.

617-492-0300

» Special Olympics, recycleforgold.org
Used vehicle or boat (running or not), and
your donation is fully tax deductible.
Call or visit the website to have your
vehicle picked up. 1-800-590-1600

» Volunteers of America, voa.org
Your car, truck, RV, boat or other vehicle.
Visit website and fill out online donation
form. They will call you to confirm your
donation and to schedule a pickup. For any
questions, please call (800) 899-0089
617-522-8088

Video Games

There is a good market for used video
games on e-bay and Craig’s List, where you
can post your items for bid. We recom-
mend that you try to sell your used video
games on E-bay, Craig’s List, or at a yard
sale, etc.

[www.ebay.com
[www.craigslist.com

All retailers are required to accept

used oil for recycling (up to two gallons

per person per day). So you may bring

your used oil back to where you originally

purchased it and the retailer must take it
back if you have the purchase receipt. Ad-
ditionally, residents of Foxboro, Mansfield,
and Wrentham can drop off used oil at
town facilities, as noted in the Household

Hazardous Waste section.

Auto Zone, Used motor oil. Bring used mo-
tor oil to this location 93 East Washington
St., No. Attleboro, 508-699-4661

Auto Zone, Used motor oil. Bring used
motor oil to this location. 351 Central St.,
Franklin, 508-541-3181

Jiffy Lube Used motor oil. Bring used mo-
tor oil to this location.

490 West Central St., Franklin, 508-520-
8829

Wal-Mart, Used motor oil. Bring used
motor oil to this location. 250 Hartford
Avenue, Bellingham, 508-966-7633

Wal-Mart, Used motor oil. Bring used
motor oil to this location. 550 Providence
Highway, Walpole 508-668-4144

Vehicle Donations

Note that most charitable organizations
will accept vehicle donations, so check with
the organization of your choice if it is not
listed here.

» ALS Association, alsa.org

The ALS Association accepts donations

of vehicles. Their contracted processing

B

AN INDUSTRY LEADER
IN SCRAP METAL RECYCLING

136 Bacon Street,
South Attleboro, MA

508-399-8300
800-775-8303 Toll Free

Over

30+ Years
Right in
South Attleboro

E-Mail:

info@e-statelinescrap

We Recycle Ferrous & Non-Ferrous Metal

DEMOLITION SERVICES AVAILABLE

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

8002 ‘6¢ YdJe|\ ‘Aepinies JOSIAQY 9yl m /g yoley ‘Aepsinyl ‘1anioday 0400X04 oyl m 9z Yaie|\ ‘Aepsaupap ‘91o1uoiy) ung ay] 0} waws|ddng

[ST3


mailto:info@solutionsatwork.org
http://www.ebay.com
http://www.craigslist.com
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E15&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
mailto:info@e-statelinescrap.com

[E14]

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

Materials to be collected at annual House-
hold Hazardous Waste Day include: Paints
(oil based only), stains, thinners, strippers,
solvents, varnishes, wood preservatives, ad-
hesives, glues, resins, household cleaners
(oven, drain, metal, floor) chlorine bleach,
waxes, polishes, strippers, rug cleaners,
brake fluid, antifreeze, transmission fluid,
engine degreasers, radiator flush, poisons,
pesticides, insecticides, weed killers, fertil-
izers, cesspool cleaners, flammable liquids,
hobby & artist supplies, photo chemicals,
chemistry sets, household batteries, aerosol
cans & pool supplies.

Residents are advised to bring waste in
sealed containers with tightened caps and
lids. Leave materials in original labeled
containers when possible. Pack containers
in sturdy, upright boxes with newspaper
padding. Sort and pack separately paint,
pesticides and household cleaners. Do not
mix chemicals and do not place waste in a
garbage bag. Limit 20 gallons per vehicle.
There will be a fee for additional quantities
over 20 gallons per vehicle. This collection
day is open to all Plainville residents with
proof of residency. Please contact your
town officials to find out the time and date
of your next HHWD. 508—695-3142

» Wrentham recycle.wrentham.ma.us
Please bring any item that contains mer-
cury to Wrentham'’s Mercury Shed located at

the DPW, 360 Taunton Street. The Mercury
Shed is open the first Saturday of each
month from 9AM to 12 Noon. The Town

of Wrentham holds an annual Household
Hazardous Wa ste Collection Day in May.
This collection event provides town residents
with the opportunity to dispose of hazardous
materials in a safe, environmentally friendly
manner. Items accepted include: Oil-based
paint, stains, thinners, varnishes, cleaning
solvents, adhesives, rubber cement, resins,
glues, pesticides, herbicides, poisons,
fertilizer, kerosene, antifreeze, brake fluid,
car batteries, chemistry sets, hobby/art sup-
plies, photo chemicals, mercury, thermom-
eters, fluorescent bulbs, ashestos (double
bagged and wetted), button and recharge-
able batteries, propane tanks (for fee), auto

and truck tires (for fee), used motor oil (also
first Saturday of each month).
Reference the website or call to find out
when the next HHWD is scheduled.
508-384-5418

» Clean Harbors, cleanharbors.com
Household hazardous waste materials
are accepted at Clean Harbors’ Braintree
location. No propane tanks, white goods,

or tires are accepted.

Bring your HHW to Clean Harbors on
the first or third Wednesday of the month
between the hours of 1pm and 4pm. You
will be charged $2.50/Ib.and may pay by
cash or check, no credit cards please.

42 Longwater Drive, Norwell, MA

781-792-5000

» Philips Service Corporation (PSC)

Household hazardous waste materials are
accepted only from residents of Foxboro,
Mansfield, North Attleboro, Plainville, and
Wrentham.

Call ahead to arrange a drop off time and
to determine prices. 275 Allens Avenue,
Providence, Rl 401-781-6340

» Sharps Compliance Corporation,
sharpsinc.com

Used needles, syringes and other small
quantities of biohazardous waste.

Order disposal containers by calling or
via e-mail request, and then mail your full
container back to Sharps.

9220 Kirby Drive, Suite 500, Houston,
TX 77054; 1-800-772-5657, sharps@
sharpsinc.com

Jewelry & Cosmetics Donations

» Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Jewelry. 1-800-483-5503
P Goodwill, goodwillmass.org

Jewelry.

1-888-828-GIVE (4483) ; 617-445-1010
» Salvation Army, salvationarmy-usaeast.
org

Jewelry and accessories. 1-800-SA-
TRUCK (728-7825)
» Vietnam Veterans of America, clothing-
donations.org

Jewelry and cosmetics. 1-800-775-VETS
(8387)

1-800-775-VETS (8387)
Magnetic Media

Kitchenware Donations

» Boomerangs, aac.org/boomerangs
Housewares (glassware, china, brass and
collectables), and certain types of furniture.
Donations must be submitted in contain-
ers intended to be left at Boomerangs.
Drop off hours are Monday-Saturday
10:30 am-6:00 pm; 31 Germania St.,
Jamaica Plain, 617-427-2666

» Salvation Army, salvationarmy.org
Household items.
1-800-95-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org
Items accepted include house & glass-
ware, curtains and kitchenware.
1-800-775-VETS (8387)

Linens Donations

For very old, worn out, or tattered
linens, please consider donating them
to your local vet or animal shelter.

» Miller Recycling, millerrecycling.com
Various grades of textiles.
Call or fill out a quote request on website.
73 Plymouth St., Mansfield, 1-800-783-
6766

» Petsmart

0Old linens, no longer suitable for use.

Drop items in bin labeled for the Milford
Humane Society.

213 Hartford Avenue, Bellingham, 508-
966-0048

» Planet Aid, planetaid.org

Items accepted include clothing, shoes,
and linens only.

Bring items to drop box location nearest
you. Do not leave anything outside of
boxes. 1-888-893-0648
» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-
usaeast.org

Household items and linens.

1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org

All bedding, draperies, curtains.

HMEA

Redemption Center
1 George St. e Plainville, MA 02762 ¢ 508-695-1889

NO LIMIT

We accept all
Massachusetts
Redeemable
Cans & Bottles for

5¢ refund

\=g

Turn your trash
into

Conveniently located
at the corner of

George St. and Messenger St.

HOURS

Mon.-Fri. 9 a.m.-3:30 p.m.
Saturdays 9 a.m.-3:00 p.m.

$$ CASH $$

» Lacerta Group, lacerta.com

VHS cassettes, CD’s and Audio Cas-
settes by the truck load.

Please see Got Books for smaller quantity
donations.

Contact via e-mail or phone to arrange
drop off of your material.

Lacerta Group Inc., 360 Forbes Bivd.,
Mansfield, 508-339-3312

Packaging Donations

» The UPS Store, theupsstore.com

Packaging popcorn/peanuts or bubble
wrap (clean and rolled or in a box).

Bring items to store and talk to clerk.

11 Robert Toner Blvd, Ste.5, No. Attle-
boro, 508-643-7333

430 Franklin Village Dr., Franklin, 508-
520-3766

891 Main St., Walpole, 508-668-8700

Plastic Shopping Bag Recycling

Note that some stores, e.g. Whole Foods
give $0.05 rebate for bags returned to
store for reuse. Sudbury Farms (Roche
Bros.) generally gives $0.05 discount for
bag reuse (any type supplied by customer).

» Your Local Stop & Shop, Shaws, Roche
Brothers, etc.

Plastic grocery bags, produce bags,
newspaper sleeves.

Bring your plastic grocery bags to drop
box in your local grocery store. Bags do not
have to be from the store where you are
recycling them, or even the same color.

Printer Cartridge Recycling

» Fiske Public Library, fiskelib.org
Used printer cartridges.
Place used printer cartridges in drop box..
110 Randall Road, Wrentham, MA 02070
Tues. -Thur. 10-8; Fri. 10-5; Sat. 10-4
(closed July & August)
508-384-5440

» North Attleboro Board of Health, north-
attleboro.ma.us

Used ink jet toner cartridges from fax
machines and printers.

Place cartridges in drop box.

North Attleboro Board of Health, 43
South Washington St., No. Attleboro, 508-
699-0103

p Office Depot

Hewlett Packard or Lexmark printer
cartridges.

Bring cartridges to your nearest store
location. You may receive $2.50 back for
new cartridges or a free ream of paper.

1190 South Washington St., No. Attle-
boro, 508-695-1088
» Staples, staples.com

HP Inkjet Cartridges.

Bring to any Staples and ask clerk.

» Wrentham Town Hall

Printer Cartridges.

Drop off at the town hall, 79 South St.,
Wrentham

Rechargeable Battery Disposal:

Note that non-rechargeable alkaline bat-
teries are suitable for disposal with regular
trash. For mercury batteries, please see
Household Hazardous Waste.

P Rechargeable Battery Recycling Corp,
rbre.org

Any rechargeable batteries commonly
found in cordless power tools, cellular
and cordless phones, laptop computers,
camcorders, digital cameras, and remote
control toys.

Drop off items at one of the following
locations or visit the website for additional

drop off locations.
1-800-8-BATTERY (2288379)

Foxboro Town Hall, 40 South St., Foxboro

Boyden Public Library , 10 Bird St.,
Foxboro

Mansfield Town Hall, 6 Park Row,
Mansfield

Mansfield Library, 255 Hope St., Mans-
field

North Attleboro Town Hall, 43 S. Washing-
ton St., No. Attleboro

Richards Mem. Library, 118 N. Washing-
ton St., No. Attleboro

Plainville Town Hall, 142 South St.,
Plainville

Plainville Public Library, 198 South St.,
Plainville

Wrentham Town Hall, 79 South St.,
Wrentham

Fiske Library, 110 Randall Rd., Wrentham

Redemption Centers/Redeemable
Bottles and Cans

Note that in addition to the redemption
centers listed below, most supermarkets
have facilities/machines to process
redeemable bottles and cans. In addition,
check with your local schools and youth or-
ganizations to see if they accept donations
of redeemable bottles and cans. Also, it
saves a lot of time if you pre-sort (plastics,
aluminum cans, glass bottles, etc.) and
count your items before bringing them to
the redemption center.

HMEA Redemption Center, 508-695-

1889; 1 George St., Plainville
Walpole Redemption Centers, 508-668-

9615, 747 Main St., Walpole, MA 02081
Wredemco, 508-384-3114 Ext. 2114
Wrentham Developmental Center, 1 Smith

St., Wrentham, MA 02070

» King Philip Boosters Drop Boxes:
King Philip Regional High School
Wood School
201 Franklin St., Wrentham
200 South St., Plainville
» Norfolk Transfer Station (residents
only) 508-528-7545
Medway Branch, Norfolk

Smoke Detector Disposal

Most manufacturers of smoke detectors
will accept their own product if it is returned
to them. First Alert and Walter Kidde
are two of the most prominent brands of
smoke detectors, but be sure to check your
detector to see whom the manufacturer
is. Due to the fact that smoke detectors
contain a very small quantity of radioactive
material, the DEP does not require special
disposal. Therefore, it is acceptable to sim-
ply remove the battery and place a smoke
detector in the regular trash.

» Dicon, Inc.
American Sensors and Dicon Smoke
Detectors only.
Send detectors to the address below.
88 B East Beaver, Creek Road Unit 6 ,
Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 4W2
1-800-387-4219

» First Alert

First Alert will accept their own smoke de-
tectors, not those of other manufacturers.

Send detectors by surface mail or UPS
Ground.

Radioactive Waste Disposal, 780 McClure
Road, Aurora, IL 60504
» Walter Kidde

Walter Kidde will accept their own smoke
detectors, not those of other manufacturers.

Send detectors by surface mail of UPS
Ground: 1394 South Third St., Mebane, NC
27302, 1-800-880-6788

» Sears
CONTINUED, IPAGE E1§|>



/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=x16&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E14&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E15&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

®

WASTE MANAGEMENT

From Everyday
Collection to
Environmental

Protection...

| kf Green®

We will be

THINK WASTE
MANAGEMENT.

e 2008

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

8002 ‘6T YdoleiN

oyeingy Single Stream Recycling

Serving Attleboro, North Attleboro, Plainville, Mansfield,
Norton, Foxboro, Wrentham, Rehoboth and Seekonk.

205 O'Neil Blvd. 1-800-972-4545
Attleboro, Mass. wm.com



/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E13&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

[E12]

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

N.A. Federal Credit Union, 31 N. Wash-
ington St.
Flower Studio Ltd., 387 N. Washington St.

» Pearle Vision, pearlevision.com
Eyeglasses. Bring items to store and ask
clerk.
Bristol Place Shopping Center, 1230
Newport Avenue, South Attleboro, 508-
761-6000

» Fiske Public Library

Eyeglasses. Glasses may be placed in
the drop-off box located in the lobby. 110
Randall Rd, Wrentham.
» Wrentham Senior Center

Eyeglasses. Glasses may be dropped off
at the senior center.

1 Taunton St., Wrentham,

Flag Disposal

» June 14 is Flag Day
Your Local American Legion or VFW will

accept flags on Flag Day

Foxboro American Legion Post 93, 8
Mechanic St. 508-543-8309

Foxboro VFW Post 2626, 336 Cocasset
St. 508-543-8293

Mansfield VFW Post 3264, 88 Chilson
Avenue 508-339-2556

North Attleboro American Legion Post 49,

50 Jefferson St. 508-695-9086

North Attleboro VFW Post 443, 50 Jef-
ferson St., 508-695-9086

Plainville American Legion Post 217, 44
South St. 508-699-7256

Wrentham American Legion Post 225,
592 South St. 508-384-2932

Wrentham VFW Post 9658, 685 South St.

508-384-5795

For a complete list of veteran organiza-
tions in the area you may visit, thesun-
chronicle.com/articles/2005/06/30/spe-
ciall/special77.txt
» Flag Keepers, flagkeepers.org

Both American and state flags ready for

disposal (i.e. tattered, ragged, torn, faded,
etc.).

Mail your flag/s to the address below and
Flag Keepers will ensure that your flag /s
are properly disposed of at an appropriate
and patriotic ceremony. Please look at
website because fees may apply.

» Flag Keepers
1108 Lee Avenue, Kannapolis, NC 28081

» Foxboro Town Hall
Unwanted American and State flags.
Drop Flags off at the town hall, 40 South
St., Foxboro.

» North Attleboro Town Hall
Unwanted American and State flags. Drop
flags off at the Veteran’s Office in Town Hall
43 S. Washington St., No. Attleboro

» Town of Wrentham, Selectman's Office
Unwanted American and State flags.
Drop flags off at the Selectman’s Office at
Town Hall, 79 South St., Wrentham.

Furniture Donations

» AMVETS, amvets.org

Any unbroken furniture.

Call to have items picked up or bring them
to a store.

180 Oak St., Brockton, 617-562-0730

» Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org
Furniture. 1-800-483-5503

» Boys and Girls Clubs, bgch.org
Office furniture (folding tables, filing
cabinets, desks & chairs, etc.).
Call to schedule pickup. 617-994-4700

» Goodwill, goodwillmass.org

Any unbroken furniture, antiques & col-
lectibles.

Call to have items picked up, or bring to
drop off centers. A list of locations is on
the website. 1-888-828-GIVE (4483)

P Mass. Coalition for the Homeless,
mahomeless.org

Beds, couches, chairs, tables, pots and
pans, and linens.

Call to have items picked up.

15 Bubier St., Lynn, 781-595-7570[x13]

» Miller Recycling Corp., millerrecycling.
com

All types of upholstered furniture and
mattresses.

Call or fill out a quote request on website.

73 Plymouth St., P.0. Box 74, Mansfield,
MA 02031 1-800-783-6766

» N.E. Shelter for Homeless Veterans,
neshv.org
Any useable furniture.
Bring items to location or call for pickup.
17 Court St. Boston, MA 02108
617-371-1800

» Pine St. Inn, pinest.inn.org

Any unbroken furniture.

Call to have item picked up or bring to
the store. 444 Harrison Avenue Boston,
617-892-9100

» Saint Vincent de Paul Society, svdpbos-

ton.com
Furniture that is clean, usable and in good
repair, this means no rips, stains, broken
legs, etc. There is a minimum of three
pieces for pick-up. 1-800-820-7837
» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy.org
Furniture.
1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Solutions at Work, solutionsatwork.org
Any unbroken furniture.
Call to have item(s) picked up. 617-492-
0300
» Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org

Usable small furniture & rugs.
1-800-775-VETS (8387)

Greeting Card Donations

» Saint Jude's Ranch for Children,
stjudesranch.org

Used greeting cards are taken and chil-
dren at the ranch turn them into new cards
that are sold to support the program.

Mail cards directly to the ranch.

St. Judes Ranch for Children, P.O. Box
60100, Boulder City, NV 89005-0100

Household Hazardous Waste

Note that state law requires that any
unused prescription drugs cannot be used
by anyone other than the person for whom
they were prescribed. Therefore, these
items must be discarded with other hazard-
ous waste; unfortunately there is no other
outlet for unused medications.

Latex paint can be safely thrown away
with regular trash as long as it is dried out.
Drying agents can be obtained at your local
hardware store.

Asbestos should be removed and dis-
posed of by a licensed professional. Visit
the Department of Environmental Protec-
tion website for additional information.

[www.epa.gov/asbestos| or, mass.gov/
dep/bwp/asbestos/asbhom.htm

» Foxboro

Household Hazardous Waste Day is held
on Saturday in late April or early May from
9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon at the Highway
department on EIm St.. Proof of residency
is required. There is a limit of 5 gallons per
household. Accepted are poisons, pesti-
cides, herbicides and fertilizers, kerosene
and other waste fuels, oil based paints,
oven and drain cleaners, paint strippers,
turpentine and solvents, swimming pool
and photo chemicals, antifreeze , motor
oil, and auto batteries. Every Monday,

(holidays excluded) April through November,

residents may drop off oil based paint,
thinners, etc. Also open every Monday all
year is the Mercury Shed. For a complete
list of items and services offered contact
the Highway Department 508-543-1224 or

check the website: , FoxboroMAonline.com.

» Mansfield, mansfieldma.com

A Household Hazardous Waste Collection
is traditionally held at the Tweeter Center
for the Performing Arts. Residents may
bring household hazardous waste no
longer needed, 5 gallons or 50 pounds
per household. Some of the items for
collection include: oil or latex paints and
strippers, stains and varnishes, pesticides,
insecticides, weed killers, aerosol cans,
pool chemicals, and household batteries.
Proof of residency is required. The Man-
sfield Green accepts motor oil for free on
Saturday and Monday, and propane tanks
and tires for a fee through a sticker system.
Stickers are available at the Treasurer's
Office at Town Hall. Small mercury prod-
ucts, such as thermometers and mercury
switches for thermostats can be brought to
the Health Department.

For a complete list of items or if you
have further questions, contact the Health
Department at 508-261-7366.

» North Attleboro, north-attleboro.ma.us
Household Hazardous Waste Day is held
the last Saturday in the months of April and

September from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
at the Recycling Center, 777 Mount Hope
St.. You must have a current Recycling
Center sticker. You are limited to 5 gallons
of liquid waste, 5 passenger car tires with
or without rims, and 5 auto batteries.
Acceptable items are as follows: Poisons
and pesticides, herbicides and fertilizers,
kerosene and other waste fuels, oil based
paints, oven cleaners, toilet bowl and drain
cleaners, paint strippers, turpentine, and
solvents, swimming pool chemicals, pho-
tographic chemicals , antifreeze and motor
oil, and auto batteries. 508-699-0105

» Plainville, plainville.ma.us
CONTINUED, |PAGE E14{»>

Donate Used Books, CDs, DVDs, & Videos!

Schedule a pick-up or visit a local drop-off location today!

FREE
- Pick- Up Drop -Off .

Local

978-664-6555
Books? sy wwW. GOtBoOOKS.CcoOm Books?



/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E12&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=x13&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
http://www.epa.gov/asbestos
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E14&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

American Waste Servu:es LLC

Locally Owned and Operated

ROLL-OFFS » 15-30 Yds.
COMPACTOR SERVICE

2-10 Yd. REAR LOAD
DUMPSTERS

FOR ALL YOUR DISPOSAL NEEDS
Commercial - Industrial - Residential

Gonstruction & Demolition Pallet Recycling
Scrap Metal Stumps
Cardhoard & Paper Recycling Bulky Items (Appliances etc...]

BESTRSERVAGERBESI R (&
1-800-248-8898

')

Ph. 508-977-0552 - Fax 508-977-6360

1958 Broadway, Raynham, MA 02767

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

‘kepsaupap ‘ajoluol

Uy un

9¢ Ydle\

‘e

800C ‘6C Udiei


/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E11&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
http://www.americanwasteservices.com

[E10]

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

» Planet Aid, planetaid.org

Items accepted include clothing, shoes,
and linens only.

Bring items to drop box location nearest
you. Do not leave anything outside of
boxes. 1-888-893-0648

» Pine St. Inn, pinest.inn.org
Any clothes that can still be worn.
Bring items to location. If you have more
than 10 bags, you may call for pickup.
444 Harrison Avenue, Boston, MA 02118
617-892-9100

» Saint Vincent DePaul Society, svdpbos-
ton.com
Any clean, usable clothes.
1-800-820-7837

» Salvation Army, salvationarmy.org
Clothing of all types (women, children
and men).
1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Solutions at Work, solutionsatwork.org

Children’s clothing and toys. Men and
women interview-appropriate clothing.

Drop off donations at location during busi-
ness hours only.

Roosevelt Towers Housing Complex

391 Evereteze Way, Cambridge, MA
02141

Hours: 10-4 every Tues., Wed., & Thurs.
plus the first two Saturdays of every month.

617-576-0039

» Tailored for Success, Inc, tailoredfor-
success.org

Women’s and men’s business suits/cloth-
ing, 2 piece suits, dress pants, skirts,
dress shirts, blouses. They must be dry
cleaned and on hangers. Accessories:
scarves, ties, pocketbooks, brief cases,
jewelry, new pantyhose, and dress shoes.

Call to schedule an appointment to drop
off at this location and receive donation
guidelines. 15 Washington St., Malden,
781-324-0499

» Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org

Clothing of all types & sizes (men’s,
ladies, children’s, baby’s), clothing acces-
sories, shoes (all kinds). 1-800-775-VETS
(8387)

» Dress to Impress, semavav.org

Any off the rack quality business attire
in all sizes for men and women including
accessories (shoes, ties, scarves, brief
cases, etc.). Call 508-824-3227 and leave
a voice mail to arrange for pick up or drop
off, or e-mail Tracy Medeiros at tmedeiros@
tmlp.com. Please put “dress to impress” in
the subject line.

Electronic ltem Donations
(functioning)

Note that the following organizations ac-
cept items that are in at least serviceable
condition. Completely broken items should
be disposed of. Please move on to the
next section for details on such items.

» Afrihope International, Inc., afriho-
peinc.org

Personal computers (Pentium 1 & up),
color monitors, cables, keyboards, mice,
software, technical books, printers, scan-
ners, and speakers. Medical equipment,
medicine, and books are also needed.

Please call or email at
to arrange for pickup or drop-off and to see
if item is acceptable. 617-957-1613

» Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Stereos and CD players. 1-800-483-
5503

» Boys and Girls Clubs, bgch.org

New electronic or computer equipment,
or used computers that have at least a
Pentium Il processor and 128 megabytes
of RAM. Call to schedule pickup. 617-994-
4700

» East West Education Development
Foundation

Computer equipment, CPU’s, monitors,
modems, and peripherals.

Call 617-542-1234 or e-mail Alex@
donate.org for detailed information on how
to donate.

p Salvation Army, salvationarmy-usaeast.

org

Appliances (must be in working order),
Televisions, Stereos and Computers.

See page 74 for details about donations.

1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)
» Share the Technology, sharetechnol-
ogy.org

Mac Power PCs/Pentium PCs or better,
working color monitors without screen burn
or other damage, hardware, inkjet laser

printers, scanners, digitizing pads, modems
(33.6 min.), keyboards, mice, memory, hard

drives & CD drives, and software (check
website for specifics).
To donate your items, please go to web-

site and go to computer donation database.

Here you can find someone seeking that
specific item and then you may arrange for
pickup or drop-off of item.

» Solutions at Work, solutionsatwork.org

Computers and flat-panel monitors. The
desktop PCs must have the following

cabinets
windows
doors
flooring
lumbar
plumbing
electrical

Building Materials Resource Center
617.442.8917 B www.bostonbmrec.org

specs: CPU: 600 Mhz or faster and Ram:
128MB. Laptops must be running with
Window 98 or better.

Call at (617) 492-0300/x6] or email at
[getconnected@solutionsatwork.org] for
more information. 617-492-0300[x6|

» Somerville Community Computing,
sc3.org

Items accepted at this location include
desktop computers & servers, laptops,
components, peripherals & networking
equipment, and software. They also
appreciate manuals and training guides on
any/all of the above as well as server ap-
plications and programming tools for Linux,
Windows and Macintosh.

Check the website for specific equipment
requirements, and send an e-mail to, sc3.
org/techForm.html or call to facilitate your
donation or ask any questions you might
have. 490 Broadway , Somerville, 617-629-
2933

» Technology for Social Change, tec-
schange.org

Pentium IIl and above computers and
spare parts that can be used for repair-
ing/upgrading this class of computers. For
a specific list of needed parts, please visit
the website.

They have a small number of volunteers
who can pick up equipment in the Boston
area and some of the suburbs. In general,
they can’t pick up individual computers.
They greatly appreciate deliveries of
donations. However, before dropping off or
mailing any equipment, please call or email
to make sure that they can use it.

83 Highland St., Roxbury, MA 02119;
617-442-4456

P Vietnam Veterans of America, clothing-
donations.org

Stereos, radios, portable TVs, and small
appliances. 1-800-775-VETS (8387)

Electronic Items, Metal Items,
& White Goods Disposal

Non-functional electronic items and those
containing Cathode Ray Tubes (CRTs), such
as televisions or computer monitors, must
be disposed of separately from your regular
trash. Please check with your town’s waste
collector for the proper method of disposal.
The following website provides locations
in Massachusetts where CRTs can be
recycled:

[www.wastecap.org/wastecap/commodi-|
ties/crt/crt.htm

» Foxboro

For residents who belong to the town’s
trash program, the pickup of appliances,
electronics, tires, and metal items is
done every Friday. Call American Waste
@ 1-800-248-8898 x 27. Items must be
tagged and curbside by 7:00 a.m. Limit 2
items per household. Appliances include:
refrigerators, air conditioners, stoves,
microwaves, dishwashers, washers and
dryers. Electronics include: televisions,
computers, and monitors. Metal items
include: bicycles, exercise equipment, grills

and water heaters. Please call 508-543-
1224 for more information or check the
website:, FoxboroMAonline.com

» Mansfield

Residents who are part of the municipal
contract may have their White Goods
(refrigerators, stoves, dishwashers, washing
machines, dryers, dehumidifiers, air condi-
tioners, water heaters) picked up curbside
(special stickers required) by appointment
only. If you need to have a white good
picked up call Waste Management at 800-
972-4545 to schedule a pickup. Residents
may also dispose of white goods at the Man-
sfield Green, but disposal of these items
at the Green requires two $5 stickers. The
following items must also be dropped off
at the Mansfield Green and will require one
$5 sticker: CRT'’s, computers, TV's, tires,
and propane tanks. The special stickers
cost $5 each and may be purchased at the
Treasurer’s Office at Town Hall during regular
business hours and at the Mansfield Green
on Saturdays and Mondays. No cash will be
accepted at the Green, checks only. Nobody
will be admitted to the Green without a valid
resident sticker, which can be obtained
at the Town Clerk’s Office upon proof of
residency. Use of the Mansfield Green is for
Mansfield residents only.

» Miller Recycling, millerrecycling.com
Various types of metal are purchased
from you at their recycling facility.
Call or fill out a quote request on website.
73 Plymouth St., Mansfield, 1-800-783-
6766

» North Attleboro

For residents who belong to the town’s
trash program and have paid their annual
fee in full. Also, the resident must have a
current Recycling Center sticker affixed to
their vehicle. The Recycling Center accepts
ovens, dishwashers, washing machines,
dryers, hot water heaters, freon-bearing ap-
pliances, i.e., air conditioners, refrigerators,
dehumidifiers, gas cylinders, televisions,
computer monitors and metal pieces. Fees
are posted at the Recycling Center.

Curbside Pickups for Metal and White
Goods are held in March, June, and
September. Pickups are scheduled for the
last full week of each month. You must call
508-699-0151 by noon on Thursday the
week before the scheduled pickup. Items
must be placed curbside by 7:00 a.m. on
Monday of the scheduled pickup week and
left until picked up. Acceptable items are
as follows: Stoves, dishwashers, washing
machines, dryers, microwaves, hot water
tanks, metals under 6 ‘ and under 100 Ibs.

» Plainville

Bring these items to the recycling center
located at the highway garage on West
Bacon St. Mondays - 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM,
Saturdays- 8:00 am - 12:00 pm, Materials
accepted free of charge include: leaves,
grass clippings, branches, small brush,
auto batteries, household batteries,
fluorescent bulbs and corrugated cardboard

e Trucking
e Low Bed Service
¢ Roll - offs

SITEWORK SPECIALISTS
508-698-8300

Equipment Rentals

Excavators ® Bulldozers ® Backhoes ® Front End Loaders

P.O. 661, Foxboro, MA 02035

e Sitework
e Demolition
* Excavating

and paper. Cardboard must be flattened.
Other materials accepted for the following
fees include: (ALL fees must be paid in
orange $2.50 trash stickers)

$5.00 (2 -$2.50 orange stickers) Metal
goods: bikes; swing sets; lawn mowers (no
gas or oil); gas grills; scrap metal; metal
appliances: stoves; dishwashers; washers
& dryers; hot water heaters, microwaves &
propane tanks.

$10.00 (4 -$2.50 orange stickers) refriger-
ators & freezers (doors must be removed);
air conditioners; and dehumidifiers.

$2.50 (1 -$2.50 orange sticker) Passen-
ger tires, computers, stereos, VCR’s, other
electronics.

$7.50 (3-$2.50 orange stickers) TV's,
computer monitors,

NO household trash/recyclables, furni-
ture, wood or construction debris will be
accepted at the highway garage.

» State Line Scrap
Scrap metal. Call for a quote. 136 Bacon
St., South Attleboro, 508-399-8300

» Wrentham

Free pickup of appliances, electronics,
tires, and metal items can be arranged
by calling American Waste Services @
(800) 248-8898 x26. Pickup service is
available every Wednesday. ltems must be
scheduled a week in advance and placed at
the curb by 7:00 am on the day of pickup.
These items will not be picked up with your
regular trash collection. Appliances include:
refrigerators, air conditioners, stoves,
microwaves, dishwashers, washers and
dryers. Electronics include: televisions,
computers and computer monitors, stereo
equipment. Metal items include: bicycles,
grills, hot water heaters. American Waste
Services will also pickup car and truck tires.
This program allows for ONE bulky item
to be placed with the trash each week for
pickup. Bulky items include: furniture, mat-
tresses, carpet (rolled and tied in lengths
no longer than 4 feet), wood products (tied
in 4-foot lengths).

Eyeglass and Hearing Aid
Donations

» LensCrafters, lenscrafters.com

Eyeglasses.

Drop off your old glasses at any Lens-
Crafters store. They will make them good
as new and deliver them to those in need in
developing countries.

Emerald Square Mall, 999 S. Washington

St., No. Attleboro, 508-699-6000
Fashion Crossing, 1250 S. Washington

St., No. Attleboro, 508-695-5000
» Lions Club, lionsclub.org

Eyeglasses. Call or email your local Lions
Club to donate glasses.

Foxboro Lions Club, Fred Green, FRED.
|GREEN@COMCAST.NET|
Mansfield Lions Club, Pres. Richard

Blandori
North Attleboro Lions Club, James Sinnott
Plainville Lions Club, Pres. Susan

Bankert, [isinnott@bcragent.com

Wrentham Lions Club, President Deborah

Skinner, dss0730@yahoo.con
» North Attleboro Lions Club Drop Boxes

Eyeglasses and hearing aids.

Place item in drop box at one of the
following locations. Contact N.A. Lion’s
Secretary Bob Hefron at 508-695-2617 if
you have any questions.

Walmart, 1470 S. Washington St.

N. A. Public Health Office, 43 S. Washing-
ton St.

N. A. Middle School, 564 Landry Ave.

Community Elementary School, 45 S.
Washington St.

CONTINUED, |PAGE E12| >



mailto:afrihope@aol.com
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=x6&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
mailto:getconnected@solutionsatwork.org
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=x6&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
http://www.wastecap.org/wastecap/commodi-
mailto:GREEN@COMCAST.NET
mailto:jsinnott@bcragent.com
mailto:dss0730@yahoo.com
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E10&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E12&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=x6&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008 E8

SERRP trash and recycling program information

FOXBORO MANSFIELD NORTH ATTLEBORO PLAINVILLE WRENTHAM
CONTACT Barbara Riha,Phone 508-543-1224, Betty Amicone, Phone: 508-851- Laura Coffey, Phone 508-699-0105, Debbie Revelle, Phone:508-695-3142 Gus Stergis, Phone 508-384-5418,
briha@townfoxborough.us 6415, bamicone@mansfieldma.com E-mail: Icoffey@north-attleboro.ma.us | ext 16, E-mail: drevelle@plainville.ma.us | E-mail: recycle@wrentham.ma.us
TOWN WEBSITE | www.foxboromaonline.com www.mansfieldma.com www.north-attleboro.ma.us www.plainville.ma.us www.wrentham.ma.us
CURBSIDE WeeKkly pick-up Amer Waste customers | Weekly pick-up, see below for details Weekly pick-up, see below for details Weekly pick-up, see below for details, | Weekly pick-upAmerican Waste
TRASH only. See separate page for details. visit website Services (AWS) customers, see below
for details
CURBSIDE Weekly pick-up Amer Waste Weekly pick-up, see below for details | Weekly pick-up, see below for details | Weekly pick-up, see below for details, | Weekly pick-up, see below for details
RECYCLING customers only. See separate page visit website
for details.
DROP-OFF Mercury, Motor Oil, Paint, Yard Mansfield Green Recycling Park - Recycling Center, 777 Mount Hope Highway Garage, 29 West Bacon DPW Yard 360 Taunton Street - Oil
FACILITY Waste. See details below Intersection of East St and Route 106 | Street, Monday, Friday & Saturday Street, Plainville, Monday 8:00am and Mercury drop-off - first Saturday
- Saturdays and Mondays 8-4 8:00 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. - 3:00 pm & Saturday 8:00 am - 1:00 | of each month 8:30am to 12:30pm.
pm, drop off of recyclables as listed. Call DPW for hours 508-384-5477
YARD WASTE Drop off at Compost Area on Elm St. Drop Off at Mansfield Green. Call the Department of Public Works Drop off only. Highway Garage DPW lot on Taunton Street - must
April - Nov Call for hours. 508-543- Extended hours spring and fall at 508-695-9131 for schedule. Recycling Center Mon & Sat, empty have sticker. Please check web site
1228 Stickers required. Sundays 8-12 for yard waste bags & reuse. for seasonal hours www.wrentham.
ma.us
BULKY WASTE American Waste customers - Fri pup Purchase a $10 sticker at Town Hall. Curbside, last full week of March, Curbside only for residents participating | One item per week disposed of in

(LARGE ITEMS)

- CFA 1-800-248-8898 x 27 - listen to
recording - no call backs. AC unit,grills,
dehumidifiers, exercise equipment, fax
machines, micro, any METAL - 1 tag on all
except for waterheater which is 2 tags

Call Waste Mgmt at 800 972-4545 to
be put on the schedule for pick up

June and September. Call 508-699-
0151 to schedule a pickup. Drop-off,
prices posted at Recycling Center.

in the trash collection program. No
metal items. One bulky item per week
on regular trash pick up day. Fee:
$2.50 orange sticker per item

regular trash.

APPLIANCES Same as above: 2 tags on ea. Curbside-Purchase $15.00 sticker Drop off, prices posted at Recycling Drop off only. Highway Garage Every Wednesday - must call AWS to
dishwasher, dryers, fridges, freezers contact Waste Mgmt for pick-up. Center. Recycling Center Mon & Sat. Fee schedule pickup 800-248-8898 x26.
(doors off) & stoves. Drop Off -Only items containing freon
need two $5 stickers, all others free
TVs AND Same as above - 1 tag Drop Off-Mansfield Green-One $5 Drop off, prices based on size Drop off only. Highway Garage Every Wednesday - must call AWS to
COMPUTERS sticker of screen and are posted at the Recycling Center Mon & Sat. Fee schedule pickup 800-248-8898 x26.
Recycling Center.
ELECTRONICS Same as above - 1 tag Drop Off-Mansfield Green-One $5 Drop off, price is based on weight and | Drop off only. Highway Garage Every Wednesday - must call AWS to
sticker are posted at the Recycling Center. Recycling Center Mon & Sat. Fee schedule pickup 800-248-8898 x26.
HOUSEHOLD 2008 - May 3rd at Highway Dept. - 9 Once a year in April. Usually held at Last Saturday in April & September. Annually, usually in May, call Board of | Usually once per year - date TBD for
HAZARDOUS am - noon. Residents only. the Tweeter Center. Call the Health Held at the Recycling Center. Call the Health office for details 2008.
WASTE Dept at 261-7366 for exact dates and | Solid Waste Department at 508-699-

time

0105 for hours.

USED MOTOR OIL | Drop off - Highway Dept. Drop Off-Mansfield Green Only accepted on Household Bring to AutoZone, Washington Street, | Drop off the 1st Saturday of each
Mon -Fri 7:30am - 3:45pm Hazardous Waste Day. N. Attleboro month 9 - 12 DPW ot on Taunton
Street.
AUTO BATTERIES | Hazardous Waste Day only Drop Off Mansfield Green Only accepted on Household Drop off only. Highway Garage Only accepted on Household
Hazardous Waste Day. Recycling Center Mon & Sat. No Fee Hazardous Waste Day. Fee will be
assessed.
RECHARGEABLE | Drop off at Town Hall and lower level Drop Off Town Hall DPW Office Drop off, Recycling containers are Drop off only. Highway Garage Drop off containers located at Fiske
BATTERIES of Library located at the Recycling Center and Recycling Center Mon & Sat. or Town Library and Town Hall.
Town Hall. Hall. No fee
TIRES Part of Bulky Waste pick up - NO Drop Off-Mansfield Green $5 sticker Drop off, price based on size and is Drop off only. Highway Garage Only accepted on Household
other auto parts - 1 tag posted at the Recycling Center. Recycling Center Mon & Sat. Fee Hazardous Waste Day. Fee will be
assessed.
PROPANE TANKS | Do not accept. Drop Off-Mansfield Green $5 sticker Drop off, price based on size and is Drop off only. Highway Garage Only accepted on Household
posted at the Recycling Center. Recycling Center Mon & Sat. Fee Hazardous Waste Day. Fee will be
assessed.
PAINT Water base paint can be dried and put | Water base paint can be dried up and | Water base paint can be dried up and | Water base paint can be dried up and | Water base paint can be dried up and

in your regular trash. Oil base paint,
thinners, stains bring to the Hwy Dept,
Mon only  (holidays excluded) 7:30-
3:45 Aprto Nov

put in your regular trash. Oil base
paint is only accepted at Household
Hazardous Waste Day.

put in your regular trash. Oil base
paint is only accepted at Household
Hazardous Waste Day.

put in your regular trash. Oil base
paint is only accepted at Household
Hazardous Waste Day.

put in your regular trash. Oil base
paint is only accepted at Household
Hazardous Waste Day.

MERCURY ITEMS
(fluorescent bulbs,
thermometers,ther
mostats, etc.)

Drop Off - Hwy Dept - Mon only

Drop Off-Health Dept Town Hall

Drop off, no charge

Drop off only. Highway Garage Recycling
Center Mon & Sat. No Fee

Drop off the 1st Saturday of each month
9-12 DPW lot on Taunton St.

CARDBOARD,
PAPER, BOOKS

Curbside & Drop off - Recycling Center
Monday, Friday & Saturday 8:00 a.m.
-2:30 p.m.

Curbside & Drop off Highway Garage
Recycling Center Mon & Sat. No Fee

HOLIDAY INFO:
When there is a
holiday, trash will
be delayed 1 day
throughout the
week

TRASH PROGRAM open to single family & 3
unit or less apartment residences. $180/yr
billed semi annual - Jan & Jul

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pickup Of Trash &
Recycling:

PLACE CURBSIDE by 7:00 a.m. on desig-
nated collection day.

TRASH BARRELS & loose items need special
tags or bags. They can be purchased at local
stores for a nominal fee. Barrels over 32 gal
require 2 tags

NO CONSTRUCTION material and NO clean
cardboard accepted.

IN ADDITION to reg trash, you may

PUT OUT the following - limit 1 item 1 TAG on
each

BATHTUBS, SINKS & toilets

BUREAUS, CHAIRS, couches rugs (rolled up
& tied not over over 25# ea) Stereos, VCRs

LATEX PAINT - dry out - put in trash

MATTRESS/BOX SPRINGS Please call Hwy
Dept 508-543-1224 before placing curbside

RECYCLING INFORMATION Place curbside, 7
am 3 ft from trash.

USE SEPARATE containers or recycling bins
for paper/plastic

ACCEPTED ARE glass hottles/jars, metal
food cans, all plastic bottle & jars - please
rinse.

NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, phone books,
catalogues, paperboard,junk mail, juice/milk
cartons and drink boxes. Cardboard must be
clean and flattened 2’ square.

NO SOILED PAPER and NO PLASTIC BAGS

RECYCLING BINS may be purchased at the
highway department for a nominal fee

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pickup Of Trash:

PLACE CURBSIDE by 7:00 a.m. on desig-
nated collection day.

ALL TRASH must be contained in the cart
issued. No material outside the cart will be
collected. Bag all trash to prevent litter

TRASH CARTS should be placed at the edge
of the road with wheels facing away from the
street

DO NOT place the cart within 3 feet of any
obstruction: trees, mailbox, etc

THE LID of the cart should be closed to
prevent litter.

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pick-up of Recyclables:

RECYCLING BINS must be placed at curbside
by 7:00 a.m. on same day as trash pick-up.

PLACE RECYCLING hins 3 feet from trash cart

PLEASE CLICK onto the “Chasing Arrows”
symbol on the Town's website at www.
mansfieldma.com for detailed information on
what is recyclable and how to prepare your
recyclables.

PAYMENT OF the annual solid waste fee each
year (July 1 to June 30) entitles residents to
the following services:

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pickup Of Trash:

PLACE CURBSIDE by 7:00 a.m. on desig-
nated collection day.

REGULAR HOUSEHOLD trash must be in
Town bags or regular bags with a Town tag.

TOWN 20 Ib. bags are 10 for $10.00
TOWN 15 Ib. bags are 10 for $7.00

TOWN TAGS, good for non-Town bags (or bulky
items) weighing up to 30 Ibs., are $1.50 each

Allowable bulky items are:
Regular couches (no hide away beds or
recliners), Stuffed chairs (no recliners),

Mattresses, Wood frame box springs,
Small furniture and toys (wood, plastic,
and glass), Mirrors, Wood (up to 3" x 3’

bundle tied), Carpets (up to 3’ length
rolled and tied) i.e. A couch weighing 55
Ibs. would require 2 tags.

WHEN AN observed Town holiday occurs
within any week, that day’s collection and
any remaining collections for the week will be
delayed by 1 day.

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pick-up of Recyclables:

RECYCLING BINS must be placed at curbside
by 7:00 a.m. on same day as trash pick-up.
Please check our website for detailed informa-
tion on what is recyclable and how to prepare
your recyclables.

OFFERED TO 1, 2 & 3 family households only.
Annual Fee for service July - June

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pickup Of Trash:

PLACE CURBSIDE by 7:00 a.m. on desig-
nated collection day.

REGULAR HOUSEHOLD trash must be in a
30 - 35 gallon size bag. Each bag MUST have
one yellow town sticker affixed to it. No loose
trash

30 - 35 gallon size bag, maximum weight
35lbs. $1.25 each

Allowable bulky items are:Couches,
Stuffed chairs, Mattresses, Wood frame
box springs, Small furniture and toys
(wood, plastic, and glass), Wood (up to
3’ x 3" bundle tied), Carpets (up to 3’
length rolled and tied)

WHEN AN observed Town holiday occurs
within any week, that day’s collection and
any remaining collections for the week will be
delayed by 1 day.

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pick-up of Recyclables:

RECYCLING BINS must be placed at curbside
by 7:00 a.m. on same day as trash pick-up.

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pickup Of Trash:

PLACE CURBSIDE by 7:00 a.m. on desig-
nated collection day.

ONE 34 gallon bag or barrel (lid closed) per
week and one bulky item. Carpet, wood, etc.
must be bundled in 4 foot lengths. Offered to
1, 2, & 3 family households only. If household
exceeds bag/barrel limit trash must be placed
in purple Pay-As-You-Throw bag available at
various retailers. Please see our web site for
further information.

WEEKLY CURBSIDE Pick-up of Recyclables:

PLEASE CHECK our web site for updated
recycling information www.wrentham.ma.us

800¢ ‘6Z Udle\ ‘Aepinies “IosInQy 9yl m /g yaose ‘Aepsinyl ‘4eriodoy 010gx04 8yl M 97 YoJe|A ‘AepSaupapy ‘91o1uoiy) ung ayj 01 Juswa|ddng 63



trade/how-to guides, quality literature, busi-
ness books, and self-help books. Hard-
cover books, Readers Digests, magazines,
and textbooks are not accepted.

Boxes of books can be shipped or hand
delivered to the center.

Lucy Parsons Center and Bookstore, 110
Arlington St., Boston, 617-423-3298

» Read Boston, readboston.org

Any books that would be sellable, ask
yourself if you would buy it.

Call for instructions. 617-635-READ
(7323)

» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-
usaeast.org
Books. 1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Vietnam Veterans of America, clothing-
donations.org
Books. 1-800-775-VETS (8387)

» Got Books, gothooks.com

Any paperback and hardcover books,
videos, CD’s, DVD’s, Audio Books, Video
Games, Compute Software, Sports Cards,
and Comic Books.

Call 978-664-6555 to schedule a pick-up
or visit their website to find a drop-off loca-
tion near you. Also mail books to:

Got Books Inc., Attn: Donations, 35
Concord St., North Reading, MA 01864

Building Material Donations

» Boro Sand & Stone Corp., borocorp.
com

Clean asphalt rubble, reinforced concrete,
and clean unreinforced concrete rubble.

All reclaimed material must be dumped at
their facility.

192 Plain St., No. Attleboro 508-699-
2911

87 Eastman St., Easton 508-238-7222

1-800-MIX-BORO (649-2676)

» Boston ReStor@ww.bostonrestore.ord
Good quality building supplies and office
furniture from homeowners and companies
as well as stoves and dishwashers found to

be in good condition and part of a set.

Call to see if material is acceptable, at
which point you will be given instructions for
making your donation.

10 Harvard St., P.O. Box 240881,
Dorchester, MA 02124 617-288-8400

» Building Materials Resource Center,
bostonbmrc.org

Residential construction/demolition
reusable’s such as: kitchen cabinets,
countertops, sinks and faucets, doors
(interior, exterior, storm, and their acces-
sories), windows (vinyl and wood replace-
able, insulated double hung, casements,
awnings), bathroom vanities, drop-in and
pedestal sinks, faucets, some tubs, shower
enclosures (new only), low-flow toilets, light
fixtures (no recessed lights), ceiling paddie
fans, dimensional lumber (min. 6’ lengths),
mouldings (min. 6 lengths), plywood and
sheetrock (min. 16 sg. ft.), wood flooring,
carpeting and carpet tiles (new or like new),
ceramic and vinyl tile (new or like new), and
sheet vinyl (new only).

Call or go online to fill out a donation form
and they will remove and pick up all materi-
als they can use.

100 Terrace St., Roxbury, 617-442-8917

» Lorusso Corporation, lorussocorp.com

Clean used pavement (bituminous
concrete), concrete slabs, various concrete
objects (steps, blocks, panels, etc.),
reinforced concrete, and various clean,
non-contaminated, gravel products.

At each of their production facilities, they
accept these products and recycle them
into a usable, state approved sub-base
material that can be utilized in a number of
construction applications, thus preserv-
ing the processing of new raw materials.

In addition, they operate and maintain a
container service for the accumulation and
disposal of such construction debris. They
offer a wide range of container types so
that you can choose the specific size that is
best suited for your specific project. Please
call for specific instructions.

3 Belcher St., Plainville, 508-695-3252

» New England Demolition & Salvage,
nedsalvage.com

They buy and sell architectural artifacts in-
cluding: doors, windows, radiators, claw foot
tubs, sinks, hardware, fire hearths, shutters,
and columns. They will take out and pick up
salvageable architectural elements.

Call us if you have an old building that is
about to be torn down. Come visit if you
are looking for appropriate architectural
elements for restoring an old building, or
are building a new home or office and want
to add a touch of yesteryear.

73 Cove St., New Bedford, 508-992-1099

» New England Recycling Co. Inc.,
nerecycling.com

They provide both container and disposal
services for stumps, wood demolition,
concrete, bricks, asphalt, roofing material,
construction debris, and pallets.

Call or visit the website to request a quote.

565 Winthrop St. (Rt. #44), Taunton
1-866-NER-CANS (637-2267); 508-822-
4345

Carpet Donations

» Big Brothers/Big Sisters , bbbsfounda-
tion.org
Small rugs. 1-800-483-5503

» Building Materials Resource Center ,
bostonbmrc.org

Residential construction/demolition
reusables such as carpeting and carpet
tiles (new or like new).

Call or go online to fill out a donation form
and they will remove and pick up all materi-
als they can use.

100 Terrace St., Roxbury, 617-442-8917
p Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org

Usable small furniture & rugs.

1-800-775-VETS (8387)

Cellular Phone Donations

» Boyden Public Library , boydenlibrary.
org

Cell phones. Bring phones to lower level
of library. 10 Bird St., Foxboro, Mon.-Thur.
10-8; Fri. 10-6; Sat. 10-1 (July - August);
Sat. 10-5 (September - June); 508-543-
1245

» Contact Your Local Police Department
Foxboro 508-543-4343
Mansfield 508-261-7301
North Attleboro 508-695-1212
Plainville 508-695-7115
Wrentham 508-384-2121

P Collective Good Mobile Phone Recy-
cling, collectivegood.com

Mobile phones, pagers or PDAs.

Visit the website to arrange for a dona-
tion, which you will have to mail to:

Collective Good International, 5763
Araphahoe Avenue Ste G, Boulder, CO
800-303-1350

» Donate-A-Phone, donateaphone.com

Mobile phones, pagers and PDAs (like
Palm Pilots), including the batteries and
other accessories.

Bring phone to be donated to store and
ask clerk (additional locations available on
website).

Wireless Zone, 16 Central St., Foxboro
Wireless Zone, Emerald Square Mall, No.

Attleboro
K-9 Protection Services, 15 Williams

Road, Sharon, MA 02067

Foxborough Town Hall, Cell phones. Drop
phones off at town hall. 40 South St.
Foxboro.

Rechargeable Battery Recycling Corp.,
rbrc.org Old cell phones and used por-
table rechargeable batteries. Go to the
website to find the drop-off location near-
est you. 1-800-8-BATTERY (2288379)

Staples, staples.com Any mobile phone.
Bring old cell phones and other mobile elec-
tronics to any Staples store for recycling.

Verizon's Hopeline Phone Recycling
Program, verizonwireless.com Wire-
less phones and accessories from any
wireless service provider. Used phones
can be returned to any Verizon Wireless
location nationwide, and wireless phones
and equipment donations can also be
sent to: Verizon Wireless HopeLine c/o
ReCellular Inc, 2555 Bishop Circle W. ,
Dexter, Ml 48130

Wrentham Town Hall, Cell phones. Drop
off phones at the town hall. 79 South St.,
Wrentham.

Fiske Public Library, Cell phones. 110
Randall Road, Wrentham

Clothes Hanger Donations

» Your Local Dry Cleaner
Metal clothes hangers. Check with your

local dry cleaner to see if they accept them

and then take hangers to clerk.

All Star Dry Cleaners, 2 Taunton St.,
Plainville, 508-695-8415

Alpha Dry Cleaners , 211 North St.,
Foxboro, 508-543-9145

Bubble King Laundromat, 2 Wilkens Dr.,
Plainville, 508-699-4790

B&L Dry Cleaners, 135 N. Washington St.,
No. Attleboro, 508-699-4341

Carol’s Place, 158 Main St., Norfolk, 508-
528-9900

Comey’s Cleaners, 40 South St., Foxboro,
508-543-2556

Dryclean Pros, 474 King St., Franklin,
508-528-7575

Dryclean Pros, 660 East St., Mansfield,
508-339-2112

New England Dry Cleaners, 457 E. Wash-
ington St., No. Attleboro, 508-699-5625

Plainville Crossing , 13 Taunton St.,

Plainville, 508-695-5085

Ray’s Dry Cleaners, 141 Franklin St.,
Wrentham 508-384-3715

Reliable Dry Cleaners, 12 South St.,
Wrentham 508-384-5700

Super Laundry, 253 E. Central St., Frank-
lin, 508-528-7931

Zoots Dry Cleaning, 288 Hartford, Ave.,
Bellingham, 508-966-2245

Clothing Donations

Note that if you have rags or other scraps
of cloth for which you have no use, you may
include them in your clothing donations and
they will be properly processed by these
organizations. Miller Recycling may also
take rags.

» AMVETS , amvetsnsf.org/stores

Any clothes that can still be worn. Drop
off clothing at thrift shop, or call to have
items picked up.

180 Oak St., Brockton, 508-580-2972
» Big Brother/Big Sister, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Clothing (children’s, men’s, women'’s).

1-800-483-5503
» Boomerangs, aac.org/boomerangs

Gently worn clothing and new children’s
clothing. Donations must be submit-
ted in containers intended to be left at
Boomerangs.

Drop off hours are Monday-Saturday
10:30 am-6:00 pm., 31 Germania St.,
Jamaica Plain, 617-427-2666

» Boston Red Cross, bostonredcross.org

Used clothing, shoes, and household
linens in good condition.

Donate your items at any of the Red
Cross bins located throughout Greater
Boston. These items are then sold through
avendor and a portion of the proceeds
benefits our local programs and services.
MBTA Parking Lot, Rt. 140, Forge Park,

Franklin
Bristol Liquors, 670 East St., Mansfield
Recycling Center, Mansfield
» Children's Orchard, wepaycash.com

Gently used and new kid’s clothing, toys,
furniture, equipment, books, videos and

accessories.

Call to set up an appointment to sell them
your quality children’s items and get cash
on the spot.

861 Edgell Road, Framingham, 508-788-
0072

Quarry Square, 196 E. Main St., Millford,
508-473-3383

1001 Providence Highway, Norwood,
781-769-4388

20 Commerce Way, Rt. 6, Seekonk, 508-
336-7757

» Cradles to Crayons, cradlestocrayons.org
New and gently used children’s items for
all seasons, for kids from infancy to pre-
teen., clothes, shoes, toys, equipment, etc.
Check website for upcoming drives in
your area.

» Goodwill, goodwillmass.org
Clothing, belts, scarves, ties, and pocket-
books. 1-888-828-GIVE (4483)

» Kiducation, communitycrusadeforchil-
dren.org

Unwanted clothing, shoes, and boots.

401:721-0934

Deposit items in drop box.

Fiske Public Library, 110 Randall Rd,
Wrentham

» Miller Recycling, millerrecycling.com
Various grades of textiles.
Call or fill out a quote request on website.
73 Plymouth St., P.O. Box 74, Mansfield,
MA 02031; 1-800-783-6766

» N.E. Shelter for Homeless Veterans,
neshv.org
Any clothes that can still be worn.
Bring items to location or call for pickup.
17 Court St., Boston, 617-371-1800

» Nike Reuse-A-Shoe, letmeplay.com/re-
useashoe

Any brand of athletic shoes. They do not
accept any shoe containing metal, no cleats
or dress shoes, and no wet or damp shoes.

Bring shoes to store and ask clerk.

Nike Outlet @ Wrentham Village, 1
Premium Outlet Blvd., Wrentham, 508-
384-1600

CONTINUED, |PAGE E10| >

House Gleanout ® Compactors
Stumps e Construction Debris ® Demolition

38 Forest St., Attlehoro, Mass.

208-223-2424 * 508-695-3346

Serving Mass. and R.I.

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

8002 ‘6C Uole\ ‘Aepinies ‘IosInQy 9yl m /g yaoie ‘Aepsinyl ‘4erioday 010gx04 8yl M OZ YoJe|A ‘Aepsaupap ‘91oiuosy) ung ayj 0l Juswa|ddng

L3


http://www.bostonrestore.org
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E10&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

E6

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

Papa Gino’s, 15 Taunton St, Plainville
Nicky’s Restaurant, 460 Franklin St.,
Wrentham

» Saint Vincent DePaul Society, svdpbos-
ton.com

Any clothes that can still be worn, used
vehicles or boats (running or not), and
furniture that is clean, usable and in good
repair, this means no rips, stains, broken
legs, etc. There is a minimum of three
pieces for pick-up.

Bring clothes to location and place in drop

box. 1-800-820-7837, 781-344-3100
St. Mary’s Church, Carpenter St., Foxboro

MBTA Forge Park, Route 140, Franklin

St. Mary’s Church, 1 Church Rd., Franklin

St. Martha’s Church, 277 South St.,
Plainville

St. Vincent DePaul Store, 173 Washington
St./Rte. 1, Plainville

Blessed Sacrament, 10 Diamond St.,
Walpole

St. Mary’s Church, 130 South St.,
Wrentham

Cathy’s Wampum Coffee Drive Thru, 695
South St., Wrentham

Our Lady Parish, Rte 27, Stoughton

» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-

HIGHEST PRICES PAID WITH
SUPERIOR SERVICE

Mid-City

FIRST CHOICE SINCE “1951”

SCRAP IRON & SALVAGE co. inc.

CONTAINER SYSTEMS FOR INDUSTRIAL ACCOUNTS

508-675-7831 - 800-334-4789

usaeast.org
Clothing of all types (women, children
and men), furniture, appliances (must be in
working order), household items, shoes, bric-
a-brac (odds and ends), televisions, stereos
and computers, books, jewelry and acces-
sories, toys and games, sporting goods, etc.
Drop items off at gift shop or call to have
picked up. 1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

5 Mechanic St., Attleboro, 508-226-8624

30 N. Main St., Woonsocket, RI, 401-
766-9410

» Solutions at Work, solutionsatwork.org

Any unbroken furniture, children’s clothing

www.midcityscrap. com|

Allied Recycling Genter, Inc.

Buyers and Processors of Ferrous and Non-Ferrous Scrap Metals

Stainless

-

" BUYERS OF FERROUS )
& NON FERROUS METALS

« FERROUS: Steel, Cast Iron, Light Iron, Most Auto
Salvage, Trucks, Heavy Equipment

» NON FERROUS: Copper, Brass, Aluminum,

Demolition, Tank Removal, Scrap Removal, Heavy
Equipment Rental, Shears, Grapplers & Hammers

* TRUCKING: Lowbed Service, Dump Trailers,
Flatbeds, Drop Frames, Roll-off
Containers (15-40 yards)

Accepting Underground &
Ahove Ground Storage Tanks

Permit #0015

1901 Main St.
Walpole, MA 02081

Tel: 508-668-8699
Cell: 617-217-8626
Fax: 508-668-9668

www.alliedrecyvclingcenter.com

and toys, baby equipment, diapers, cribs, car
seats, and women'’s interview-appropriate
clothing, and cars in decent running condition.

Call or email at|info@solutionsatwork.org]

to have item/s picked up. 617-492-0300

» Vietnam Veterans of America, clothing-
donations.org

Clothing of all types & sizes (men’s,
ladies, children’s, baby’s), clothing acces-
sories, shoes (all kinds), baby items, house
and glassware, books, toys, bikes, stereos,
radios, portable TVs, all bedding, draper-
ies, curtains, kitchenware, usable small
furniture & rugs, small appliances, tools (all
kinds), and jewelry and cosmetics.

Call to have items picked up. Service
area includes Essex, Middlesex, Norfolk,
Plymouth, and Suffolk counties, but not
Bristol County. For donations over $250,
call 508-586-4445 for a receipt. The driver
will look for your donation from the St.. Put
it out and mark it for Vietnam Veterans of
America or VVA, where it is clearly visible.
1-800-775-VETS (8387)

P Household Goods Recycling Ministry,
hgrm.org

Furniture: Bed frames, Mattresses & Box
springs; Dressers & Bureaus; Night Stands;
Kitchen & Dining Room Tables & Chairs;
Sofas, Loveseats, & Recliners; Coffee &
End Tables; Bookcases; and Lamps. Kitch-
enware: Dishes, Glassware, Pots and Pans,
Silverware, Cooking Utensils, Baking Pans
& Casserole Dishes, Toasters & Toaster
Ovens, Coffee Makers, Mixers, Blenders,
and Microwave Ovens. Linens: Sheet sets,
Blankets, and Towels; Bed pillows, Basic
Household Iltems: Area rugs, Mirrors, Fans,
Space Heaters, Vacuum Cleaners, Color
TVs, Radios, Irons & Ironing Boards, Small
Trash Cans.

Donation drop-off hours: Tuesday, Thurs-
day and Saturday from 9 AM to 12 PM. 530
Main St., Acton, MA.

Please call (978) 635-1763 to schedule a
pick-up, ask any questions or to find a drop
off location in Southeastern Mass.

Appliance Donations

» Boston ReStore, bostonrestore.org

Good quality building supplies and office
furniture.

Call to see if material is acceptable, at
which point you can be linked to a customer
to organize pickup or, preferably, you can drop
off materials at the Dorchester Warehouse.

10 Harvard St., P.0. Box 240881,
Dorchester, MA 02124 617-288-8400

» The Salvation Army, salvationarmy-
usaeast.org
Appliances. 1-800-SA-TRUCK (728-7825)

» Vietnam Veterans of America , cloth-
ingdonations.org
Small appliances. 1-800-775-VETS (8387)

Auto Parts and Salvage Yards

Note that auto parts you wish to bring to
these salvage yards must be in working
order or reusable condition.

Armitage Auto Parts, 1143 South St.

Wrentham, 508-384-5358
Goldie's Auto Salvage, goldiesautoparts.

com, 1801 Main St., Walpole, M-F 8-5,

Sa 8-2; 508-668-7450
Millis Used Auto Parts, 1465 Main St.

(Rt. 109) Millis, 508-376-8700 x121;

1-800-287-4110
P&E Auto Electric, 109 Union St., Mans-

field, 508-339-4353
Stewart's Auto Salvage, 41 Hawkins St.

Plainville, 508-695-6961
Tosy's Ford Mustang Farm, 714 South St.,

Wrentham, 508-384-8777

Bicycle Donations

New or used bicycles and parts of any
kind, except women's frame 10-speed style
bikes. Other women's bikes are acceptable.

Bring in donations during shop hours or
call to arrange a different time or to find a
more convenient donation drop-off point in
your area. 284 Amory St., Jamaica Plain,
617-522-0222

Book Donations

» Boyden Library, boydenlibrary.org
Drop books off in bin at the library.
10 Bird St., Foxboro, Mon-Thur. 10-8; Fri.
10-6; Sat.10-1, 508-543-1245

» Mansfield Public Library, sailsinc.
org/mansfield

Drop books off at the library. Children’s
books are especially needed. All books must
be in sellable condition and no text books,
condensed books, or magazines are accepted.

255 Hope St., Mansfield, Mon.-Thur. 10-
8; Fri. & Sat. 10-5; Sun. 1-5 (from October
to April) 508-261-7380
» Richards Memorial Library, sailsinc.
org/northattleboro

Reserve book donations until August/Sep-
tember, when they are holding their annual
book sale. College text books, condensed
books, magazines are not acceptable.

118 North Washington St., North Attle-
boro, Winter: Mon.-Thur. 9-9; Fri. & Sat. 9-5;
Summer: Mon. & Thur. 9-8; Tues., Wed.,
Fri. & Sat. 9-5; 508-699-0122

» Plainville Public Library, plainvillepubli-
clibrary.org

Drop books off at the library. Text books, con-
densed books, magazines are not acceptable

198 South St., Plainville; Mon. 1-8; Tues.
10-5; Wed. 10-8; Thur. 10-5; Fri. 1-5; Sat.
10-2; 508-695-1784
» Fiske Public Library, fiskelib.org

Drop books off at the library.

110 Randall Rd., Wren tham; Tues.-Thur.
10-; Fri. 10-5; Sat. 10-4 (closed July &
August) 508-384-5440

A Got Books drop off location.

» Second Look Books , abebooks.
com/home/slbooks

Certain books that are needed by the store.

Call to see if any of the books you have
might be in demand at the store.

168 South St., Plainville; 508-695-2555

D Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Books (no encyclopedias, textbooks, or
magazines). 1-800-483-5503

» Boomerangs, aac.org/boomerangs
Paperback and hardcover books.
Donations must be submitted in contain-

ers intended to be left at Boomerangs.
Drop off hours: Monday-Saturday 10:30

am-6:00 pm
31 Germania St., Jamaica Plain; 617-427-
2666

» Boys and Girls Clubs, bgch.org
Educational books and videos 617-994-
4700

» Children's Orchard, wepaycash.com

Gently used and new books, videos and
accessories. Any unacceptable items will
be donated to charity for you.

» Goodwill, goodwillmass.org
Any books that would be sellable, ask
yourself if you would buy it.
1-888-828-GIVE (4483); 617-445-1010

» Prison Books Program, prisonbookpro-
gram.org

Dictionaries & reference materials,
foreign language books, GED materials,
educational materials, Black/Latino/Native
American history and culture, mythology,
religious materials, legal self-help guides,

» Bikes Not Bombs, bikesnotbombs.org

CONTINUED, |PAGE E7|»


mailto:info@solutionsatwork.org
/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E7&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
http://www.alliedrecyclingcenter.com
http://www.midcityscrap.com

1= greal grapdather
H started the iradition
of exegllend servioe by

sing borse-drown wagons fo
Fuiul trash for the city of Hoston
in the 1520s.

Bow, Foxhoro native 4.,
Dinoley is keeping hal bega
cy alive with Dooley Bervie-
e3, Ine., & resldential and com-
mercial trsh removal, bouse
of buibding clear ont, and dem-
dition company Incated al 6
Mechanic 8. in Foxhoro, right
nekt tn Prime’s Sab Shop.

Like his refalives who pre
ceded him, Dooley knows 1k
secrel [o Punning a suceess-
ful basiness is bo provide qual-
ity =servipe done by quality em-
ployees

A longtime Foxbore youth
foothatl, baskethall 2nd hase-
ball eoach, Dooley also knows
b |0 recognize talent in
athletics amd in busipess
“Through coaching, [ always
nolice the hardest working ath-
deles, and onee Ehey're loaks
ing for a job, 1 odfer them a po-
gitlom with my comgaey,” sakd
Dootey, “It usually turns out
that hard work oo the athlet-
i Tield translates (o hard work
oa the job”

Du mpsters:

Thie Daaley criw; In driver's $eal, Sebastian ‘Papl’ Barraze, standing, Stephen Calla-
han , left, and Mike Garrigan; on roof, Gary Barret, left, and Tim Callahan; and on step n

back. Brian Keefe.

That's why Docdew's busi-
ness roster books 1ike a
Frxboro High athbelie leam's
linep. Stephen Callahan is his
lareman, while Tim Callahan,
Gary Barret, Michae] Garri-
gan, Matibew Goode, Sebas-
Limn “Papi” Borie, Byan Far

ia ard former Pop Warner foot-

ball paach Erian Kesfe are all
on his stall

Desaley and his empioy-
ees bring o senee of prick: aml
dedication working to remove

Paid Advertisement

Let Dooley do the dirty work for you

{rash from your kome or busi-
ness,

Aller all, with Diooley Serv-
wees, Ine. available, why tack-
he the cleaning aml removal
yourzel?

Instead, why nod go with &
fuality sompany with quality
employess, whi can get your
prgert done jiust the way yoo
want it

Dooley Services, Inc. caters
o all members of the camm-
nity. Weather i§ be home vwn-

565

Foxboro - 508-545-1389

fJn Generalion,

Family Ceened & Operaied

e

1856

Blaybe, you just wand to get rid
of a shed, a garage, porch op
aaabove-ground poal, or have
an indoor remodeding plarmed.
Donley Serviees, Ine canal
=0 bake care of you with vour
irelonr ard outdoor demadition
prajectz, And with Dooley's
new Packer rubbish fruck, he
caf serye more peaple effi-
ciently for less money
Business owners aften con-

2 Lacl Donley service Inr oom-

ez, husiness owners, Reallors,
copiraciers, ete,, Dooley Sary-

ices provides (e service you'ne

booking for.

Donley Services will clean
o your aver-flowing hase-
ment, alide or garage and haul
the garbage away in an elfi-
cient manner. 1f you peed a
dumpser for voar home or
beisiness, Dooley Services can
alsa take care of that so that
¥ia have ane less II|:|||_!| | wor
ry about in your sy life,

merrial dumpsters, elean-out
of ol ipvenlory to make ronm
for mevw, of Lo clean ot base-
memls and attics and offices te
provide adiditionsl space. Do
loy 15 now oflering weekly pick-
up for dumpsters for sl com-
mereial and residestial peap
eriies hoping to save Foxbora
residesis at beast 10 percent
over whil Lhey are currepdly
PAINg.

Lamlraciods and gkl
ters pive Diooley Services, [ne
a call to make sure their sites
are eleaned up and hove fbe
irash removed

Realtnrs alza rely on Daaley
Services for (hedr presecvation
wark on properties. Healtors
ok all for clean-ouls and
winterization of properties for

DMOOLEY SERVICES, INC.
508-543.1389

colcler months. As part of their
serviee, Deodey will change the
hoeks and board wp Lhe proper-
iy bo secure il if requasied.

Far the past B0 years, Doo
ey Bervices has taken pride
in providing qualiy lwme and
business servios o Eastern
Massachisetts, South Share
fowrs and Rhinde lsland at an
alfordabl rate: Removal serv-
ioes can be charged by the
Irucklond, the jobs or by the
hour. MasterCard and Visa are
acpepted, Dooley Services of-
furs discounts bo seninr citi-
2en5 and residends on a ficed
e,

When veu've been in busi-
neess for four geseratlons a5 4
family business, vou leam a
thing or two, and. in the case
al |]IH:;:|.'}' Serviies, ne., vl
2lso develop a repatation for
dependability ard guality serv-
1o, Those are things A1
Dueley ard his s{alf {ake great
piride in,

Call Doy Berviees Ine. ad
GIIE-543-1390. As they sy, “Led
Ductew Do Lhe I'I':rtz' Work! Mo
Jih i5 Too Big or Toa Small!

let Dooley d@‘the
irty work®

15 Yards , 20 Yard5|

$450

$550

50 Yards

Senio,
Discann

Mo Job Too Big Or Too Small

w

off

Any Job

of $100 or more.

|
|
Foxboro + 508-543-1389 :
|
|

th this coupon.
Not valid with other offers
or prior purchases.

off

Any Job

of $200 or more.

Foxboro ¢ 508-543-1389

Wlth this coupon.
Not valid with other offers
or prior purchases.

340 off '$§
=l '

Foxboro * 508-543-1389

Wlth this coupon.
Not valid with other offers
or prior purchases.

off

Any Job

of $500 or more.

Foxboro * 508-543-1389

With this coupon.
Not valid with other offers
or prior purchases.

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

8002 ‘6¢ YdJe\ ‘Aepinies 4osIAQY 9yl m JZ yoley ‘Aepsinyl ‘1erioday 0400x04 oyl m 97 yasel ‘Aepsaupap ‘9joiuoiy) ung ayj 03 usws|ddng

q3



E4

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

SERRP Reuse & Recycle Guide

The list below was compiled by SER-
RP, member communities are Foxboro,
Mansfield, North Attleboro, Plainville, and
Wrentham

Interet Sites and Large
Charitable Organizations

» Commonwealth 5, thebostonchannel.
com

This internet link will link donors to a large
number of local non-profit agencies for do-
nations of all types of goods and services.

D Big Brothers/Big Sisters, bbbsfounda-
tion.org

Clothing (children’s, men’s, women's),
blankets, books (no encyclopedias,
textbooks or magazines), clocks, curtains,
dishes (must be packed for moving), fabric,
furniture, irons, jewelry, knickknacks, pic-
tures, pots/pans, purses, records, shoes,
silverware, sporting goods (no skis or exer-
cise equipment), stereos, CD players, toys
(no large plastic toys or outdoor toys-toys
should fit in @ moving box), rugs (small).

To donate, please go to drop off location or
schedule pickup by calling 1-800-483-5503,
going to their website, sending an email
with your name, address, phone number,
and the best time for pickup to donate@
bbbsfoundation.org . All clothing should be
placed in garbage bags and labeled BBBS.
Dishes and anything breakable should be
packed as if you were moving. Small misc.
household items should be packed in a box,
sealed and labeled BBBS. You must call
and schedule an appointment specifically
for furniture. In bad weather, place items in
plastic garbage bag, tie, label, and turn the

bag upside down. Your donation should be
placed outside in a visible place. On the day
that you are scheduled to be picked up, your
items should be outside by 7:00 am. The
drivers stop at over 100 houses per day.
Your donation will be picked up between
7:00 am and 5:00 pm. ; 1-800-483-5503
Stop and Shop, Perry St., Attleboro
Lowe’s, 1360 S. Washington St., No.
Attleboro
Stop and Shop, 141 Main St., Foxboro
495 Commuter Rail Station, W. Central
St., Franklin
Stop and Shop, 377 Chauncy St., Mans-
field
Commuter Rail Station,Rockwood Road,
Norfolk

» Boomerangs, aac.org/boomerangs

Gently worn clothing and new children’s
clothing, undamaged electronics, paper-
back and hardcover books, previously
loved furniture, CDs, cassettes, & vinyl in
the original case, housewares (glassware,
china, brass and collectables), and certain
types of furniture.

Large fumniture can be picked up for you.
Call or request a pickup online. Donations
must be submitted in containers intended
to be left at Boomerangs.

Drop off hours are, Monday-Saturday
10:30 am-6:00 pm

31 Germania St., Jamaica Plain, MA
02130 617-427-2666
» Boys and Girls Clubs, bgch.org

New electronic or computer equipment,
or used computers that have at least a
Pentium Il processor and 64 megabytes
of RAM, sports equipment, art supplies,

educational books and videos, and office
furniture (folding tables, filing cabinets,
desks & chairs, etc.).

Call to schedule pickup. 617-994-4700

» Charity America.com, charityamerica.
com

There is a possibility that almost anything
will be accepted at this site.

This location will allow you to state what
you have to donate and
will allow you to contact
various organizations that
may be willing to accept
the item(s).

» Cradles to Crayons,
cradlestocrayons.org

New and gently used
children’s items for all
seasons, for kids from
infancy to pre-teen.,
clothes, shoes, toys,
equipment, etc.

Check website for upcoming drives in
your area.

» FreeCycle, freecycle.org

Just about any item can be exchanged on
this site. The Freecycle Network™ is made
up of many individual groups across the
globe. It’s a grassroots movement of people
who are giving (& getting) stuff for free in
their own towns. Each local group is run by
a local volunteer moderator. Membership
is free. To sign up, find your community by
clicking on the region on the right. It will gen-
erate an automatic e-mail which, when sent,
will sign you up for your local group and send
you a response with instructions on how it
works. Or, go directly to the Web site for your

local group by clicking on your community’s
link on the left. Can't find a group near you?
You might want to consider starting one
(click on “Start a Group” for instructions).

When you want to find a new home for some-

thing - whether it's a chair, a fax machine,
piano, or an old door - you simply send an
e-mail offering it to members of your Freecycle
group. Or, maybe you're looking to acquire
something yourself. Simply
respond to a member’s offer,
and you just might get it. Af-
ter that, it's up to the giver to
decide who receives the gift
and to set up a pickup time
for passing on the treasure.

» Goodwill, goodwill-
mass.org

Any unbroken furniture,
antiques & collectibles,
appliances (small), artwork,
bedspreads, blankets, curtains, table-
cloths, decorative pillows, bicycles, books,
records, tapes, CDs, DVDs, clothing, belts,
scarves, ties, pocketbooks, cookware,
dishes, pots and pans, games and toys,
house wares and decorative items, jewelry,
and sporting goods.

Bring donations to drop off center. Cloth-
ing donations may be brought to any Zoots
Dry Cleaning location. Donation may also
be dropped of at the attended donation
center in Norwood, MA.

1-888-828-GIVE (4483)

Zoots Dry Cleaning, 288 Hartford Ave.,

Bellingham, 508-966-2245
Zoots Dry Cleaning, 266 Washington St.,

South Attleboro 508-399-7011

Donation Center, 138 Nahatan St., Nor-
wood 781-440-9127

» Planet Aid, planetaid.org

Items accepted include clothing, shoes,
and linens only.

Bring items to drop box location nearest
you. Do not leave anything outside of
boxes. 1-888-893-0644
VFW Post 2636, 336 Cocasset St.,

Foxboro
Foxboro Seventh Day, 308 Central St.,

Foxboro
Foxboro Furniture, 369 Central St.,

Foxboro
Express Mini Mart, 126 Main St, Foxboro
Town of Mansfield, Rte. 106/East St.,

Mansfield
Elm St. Garage, 95 S. Main St., Mansfield
The Store, 213 S. Main St, Mansfield
VFW Post 3264, 88 Chilston Ave,

Mansfield
Villa Liquors, 219 N. Main St, Mansfield
Dog House, 777 S. Washington St., No.

Attleboro
Children’s Workshop, 444 Kelley Bivd., No.

Attleboro
Wampum Corner, 659 South St., Wren-

tham
U Haul Self Storage, 492 E. Washington

St., No. Attleboro
ABC Laundromat, 179 Park St., No. Attle-

boro
North Attleboro Auto, 205 Commonwealth

Ave., No. Attleboro
Tumble Fun Gymnastics, 49 Washington

St., Plainville

The Tavern, 119 Washington St., Plainville

@ Miller Recycling

- Providing Green Environmental Solutions -

1-800-783-6766

NNORPRPTHEAST
DATA DESTRUCTION

Certified Confidential Shredding

1-806-560-4555

73 Plymouth Street

Mansfield, MA 02048



/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E6&date=2008-03-26&pub=22

CLOTHING urgently needed!

For Pick-Up or Nearest Drop-Off Locations
CALL
1-800-SA-TRUCK

Your donations change lives!

Learn more about us at www.salvationarmyarc.orgl

DOING THE MOST GOOD

3710A03Y ‘Isn3y ‘30na3y

8002 ‘6¢ YoJe|\ ‘Aepinies JOSIAQY 9yl m /Z ydley ‘Aepsinyl ‘1eyioday 0400X04 oyl W 9Z yaiel\ ‘Aepsaupap ‘91o1uoiy) ung ayj 03 uaws|ddng €3



http://www.salvationarmyarc.org

E2

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADvisor, Saturday, March 29, 2008

Recycle, reuse, donate

Area residents urged to take advantage of regional

group’s third annual event April 19 at the Tweeter Center

BY STEPHEN PETERSON
SUN CHRONICLE STAFF

MANSFIELD

ust as spring cleaning hits,
J area residents will have the

opportunity on Saturday,
April 19 to dispose of reusable
and recyclable items they no
longer want, while at the same
time help those in need.

The third annual Reuse,
Recycle, Donate Day will be
held from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m., rain
or shine, at the Tweeter Center
off Route 140 in Mansfield.

The Earth Day weekend
event is again being held by
the Southeast Regional Recy-
cling Partnership, a group that
involves the towns of North
Attleboro, Mansfield, Foxboro,
Plainville and Wrentham.

“People always have some
things they don’t need or want,”

said Debbie Revelle, Plainville’s
solid waste recycling coordina-
tor. “Instead of throwing them
away, it is easier to bring them
to a one-day event instead of
running all over. If you have a
lot of things you want to donate,
this is one stop.”

Second year at Tweeter

This is the second year that
the major event will be held at
the Tweeter Center; the first
one was held in a commercial
parking lot in Plainville. The
new location is easily acces-
sible from Interstate 495.

It is the only such event in
the area. Concord was a model
for us. Now other communities
who have looked at our event are
having their own recycle, reuse
event,” Revelle said. “It is kind of
unique.”

The items, most of which

carry no fee to drop off, need to
be in decent condition, however.

“We stress the stuff needs
to be reusable and recyclable,
and that this is not a place to
bring your trash for free dis-
posal,” Revelle said.

There are other key ben-

clothing in good condition (in
bags), sneakers in any condi-
tion as ones in poor condition
are recycled for their rubber
soles, eye glasses, small appli-
ances in working condition,
books of all types, toys, any
condition TVs and comput-
ers (up to a $5 charge), small
household furnishings, and
sporting goods including ath-
letic shoes but no fitness or ski

efits as well, . equipment.
organizers ‘Instead of throwing  Bicycles and
point out. : TR bed frames
“This event (th_mgs) a“_’ay’ itis are accepted,
success- easier to bring them  but a $5 to $10
fully redirects g donation is
truckloads of 1_:0 a one-day ev?nt requested.
good, reus- instead of running Also,
able items to ’ residents can
organizations all over. bring paper
that support Debbie Revelle, that will be
people in need shredded for

Plainville’s solid

or that benefit recycling at no
the environ- waste recycling charge while
ment,” said . you watch.
Kathi Mirza, coordinator Northeast
municipal Data Destruc-

assistance coordinator for the

Automatic Deliveries ® Burner Services
Installations ¢ Discount Prices
AT OUR LOCATION:

e Propane e Diesel e Bagged Ice
e Kerosene e Bagged Coal e Grill Tanks
= 508-698-2900

227 Cocasset Street, Box 345, Foxboro, MA 02035

state Department of Environ-
mental Protection and who is
coordinating the event for the
towns.

Bringing items to the event
also will save communities
trash disposal costs.

“This keeps a lot of good
reusable items out of the trash,
benefiting the environment and
saving money for both residents
and the towns,” Mirza said.

Items accepted include

tion of Mansfield is the vendor.

One of the only key changes
from last year is a new orga-
nization taking part, Boomer-
angs, which takes in reusable
household furniture such as
bed and dining room furniture,
tables, desks and bookcases
but no mattresses.

Also Dress To Impress, a
local organization that pro-
vides gently used business
attire to needy women who
are re-entering the workforce,

o

WE RECYCLE

NER |

NEW ENGLAND RECYCLING

Southeastern Massachusetts PREMERE Recycling Facility Conveniently
Located at 562 Winthrop Street, (Rte # 44) Taunton MA.

WASTE
PUT TO WORK

SERVICING HOVMIEOWNERS. CONTRACTORS R BUSINESSES

SERVICES INCLUDE:

e Construction & Demolition Debris Recycling

e Residential & Commercial Demolition.

e Removal & Disposal of the following:
New Construction & Renovation Debris
such as Wood, Concrete, Roofing Material,
Asphalt, Metal, Stumps & Brush.

208-822-4345

www.nerecycling.com

“We Know LEED

Order On Line At

e ROLL-OFF CONTAINER SERVICES:
e 10yd, 15yd, 20yd, 30yd & 40yd Containers.
e TRAILER SERVICES:
e 30yd, 75yd & 100yd Trailers.
OFFERED PRODUCTS INCLUDE:

e Wholesale & Retail Premium Mulch.
e Landscaping & Stone Products.

wWw.nercans.com

G. Lopes
- Cons i

“A Division of

truction, Inc.”

At a glance

WHAT: Third annual Reuse,
Recycle, Donate Day.

WHEN: Saturday, April 19
from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m., rain
or shine.

WHERE: Tweeter Center off
Route 140 in Mansfield.

PURPOSE: To dispose of reus-
able and recyclable items
no longer wanted and at the
same time help those in
need.

COST: Most items there is
no fee.

SPONSOR: Southeast Regional
Recycling Partnership that
involves North Attleboro,
Mansfield, Foxboro, Plainville
and Wrentham.

will be on hand. Be sure to bag
and keep separate from other
clothing donations.

Regarding reusable build-
ing materials from your home
such as cabinets, windows, and
doors for Building Materials
Resource Center, check list of
acceptable items at
tonbmre.org.

The North Attleboro Ani-
mal Shelter is looking for
pet crates, leashes, dog toys
including stuffed ones, and
related items. Other organiza-
tions planning to attend include
Bikes Not Bombs, Got Books,
Nike, Play It Again Sports,
Salvation Army, Afrihope,

Big Brothers Big Sisters and
Cradles to Crayons. And, the
Plainville Boy Scouts are plan-
ning to collect leftover items
for their annual yard sale.

Last year’s event attracted
more than 600 cars, nearly dou-
ble the inaugural year. Popular
items dropped off included toys
and children’s games.

“We had a really good turn-
out last year,” Revelle said.

The five-town partnership
has been active with other
recycling initiatives, including
obtaining grants for recycling
programs.

While the King Philip Trail
Riders and Mansfield public
works employees help out,
more volunteers are welcome
to help unload vehicles and
direct traffic. Call your town’s
recycling program.

STEPHEN PETERSON can be
reached at 508-236-0377 or at
[speterson@thesunchronicle.com|



http://www.bos-
mailto:speterson@thesunchronicle.com
http://www.nerecycling.com
http://www.nercans.com

r, Saturday, March 29, 2008 lﬁl

REDUCE, REUSE, RECYCLE

Supplement to The Sun Chronicle, Wednesday, March 26 m The Foxboro Reporter, Thursday, March 27, 2008 m The ADviso

Interstate Refrigerant
Recovery, Inc.

APPLIANCE

DROP OFF

CENTER

CALL AHEAD
866-533-7366

*We will pickup curbside for additional fee.

Appliances ¢ Computers
Monitors ¢ Televisions

HOURS: ed & -F| - 8t
= b \WwWwW.irri.us
131 MORSE ST, FOXEORO_866-533-7366



/shared-content/e-edition/jump.php?page=E16&date=2008-03-26&pub=22
http://www.irri.us

	3-26-12 Agenda
	POSTED:  March 22, 2012

	2-27-12 Minutes
	February Statistics
	Reduce Reuse RecycleAttleboro brochure

